
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

May 5, 2025 
 
5:00 PM  
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 
 
COUNTY WEED BOARD 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration of the January 21, 2025 Weed Board minutes.  

 
5. County Weed Officer Johnson: 

 
a. Update.  

 
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order. 
2. Roll call of members. 
3. Approval of Agenda. 
4. Consideration April 21, 2025, meeting minutes and bills. 

 
5. Consent Agenda: 

a. Abatements. 
b. Special use permits. 
c. Special event liquor permit. 
d. Accepting Platted Right of Way. 
e. 2nd Access Permit.  

 
 

6. Chairman Bitner: 

a. Burleigh County Parking lot transfer. 
b. Primary Residence Credit. 
c. Consideration of submitting a petition to the Governor to remove Auditor/Treasurer 

Splonskowski.  
 

7. Discussion on preliminary resolution for the redesignation of Auditor/Treasurer. 

001

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


8. PUBLIC HEARING: Petition to vacate section line.  

9. Consideration of Sanford Bond. 

10. County Planning Director Flanagan: 

a. Amend Article 8 section 30 Data Centers.  

11. County Finance Director Jacobs: 

a. BMDC Sales Tax Bond Escrow Agreement. 
 

12. County HR Director Binder: 

a. 2024 Turnover Report. 
b. 2026 Employee increase projections. 
c. Leave sharing policy. 

 
13. Consideration of Missouri Valley Complex bids and RFP submittals. 

14. Other business. 

15. Adjourn. 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on May 19th, 2025.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer  
 
 
 
 

002



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

WEED 
BOARD 

003



BURLEIGH COUNTY WEED BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 21, 2025 

 
5:00 PM Moment of silence in honor of former Burleigh County Sheriff Bob Harvey, prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bakken called the Burleigh County Weed Board meeting to order.  
 
A roll call of members: Commissioners Munson, Woodcox, Bitner, Schwab, and Chairman Bakken were 
present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the agenda with an amendment to correct a 
misnaming of a business who had bid from FertiLawn to Green Head Spring LLC and the addition of the 
business names who submitted bids. All present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Schwab to approve the January 6th, 2025, meeting minutes with 
the aforementioned amendment. All members present voted, “AYE.” Motion carried. 
 
Weed Officer Johnson made a recommendation to the Board to accept and award the right of way bid to 
Green Head Spring LLC for the County’s 2025 contract. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Bitner to 
accept the bid from Green Head Spring LLC. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned.  
 
 
______________________________                      ________________________________  
Mark Splonskowski, Auditor/Treasurer                      Steve Bakken, Chairman 

004



 

 

 

 

 

COUNTY 
 

 

 

 

COMMISSION 

005



 

Page | 1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 21st, 2025 
 
 
5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Bakken, Munson, Schwab, Woodcox, and Chairman Bitner present. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the agenda. All members present voted ‘AYE’. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the April 7th, 2025 meeting minutes as well as 
the approval of the bills. Comm. Schwab, Bakken, Munson, Woodcox, and Chair Bitner voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are on file 
and available for inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer. 
 

Owner Tax 
Year Legal Description Credit Type Current 

MV 
Reduced 

MV 

Talon Bitz 2024 Lot 18, Block 7, Casey's 2nd Error in property 
description $282,800 $264,300 

Delano & Lorene 
Balkowitsch 2023 Lot 8, Block 1, Elk Ridge Addn Error in property 

description $665,300 $585,300 

Delano & Lorene 
Balkowitsch 2024 Lot 8, Block 1, Elk Ridge Addn Error in property 

description $698,100 $618,100 

William & Laurie 
Mulnix 2024 

Unit 623 Ave C Townhouses, 
N1/3 of Lot 7 & all Lot 8, Block 

10, Northern Pacific 
90% Disabled 

Veteran $19,240 $9,620 

Wanda Lamontagne 2024 S2' of Lot 3 & all Lot 4, Block 9, 
Southwood Terrace 

100% Disabled 
Veteran $295,700 $115,700 

Patricia Trottier 2023 Tract 3281 of Lot 5, Block 3, 
Haycreek Meadows 

100% Disabled 
Veteran $251,600 $71,600 

Patricia Trottier 2024 Tract 3281 of Lot 5, Block 3, 
Haycreek Meadows 

100% Disabled 
Veteran $258,700 $78,700 

Gary Quinlen 2024 Lot 2, Block 2, Promised Land 90% Disabled 
Veteran $254,800 $173,800 

John Jacobson 2024 
W1/2 of S1/2 of E 1 acre of Aud 
lot 7 less S33', Block 7, Park Hill 

(Aud Lots) 
100% Homestead 

Credit $193,800 $64,600 

006



 

Page | 2 
 

Derald Horn Sr 2025 1982 Champion 48 x 24, serial 
# 0520028664 

50% Homestead 
Credit $14,462 $7,231 

Thomas & Doris 
Weiss 2025 2002 Schult 60 x 27, serial # 

R308263AB 
50% Homestead 

Credit $67,018 $33,509 

Deborah Frank 2023 
Unit 13, South Aires Condo, 

S76' of Lot 2, all Lot 3 & N34' of 
Lot 4, Block 17, Wachter's 2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit $97,200 $48,600 

Darwin & Laura Lee 2023 Lot 1, Block 9, Riverview 50% Homestead 
Credit $190,800 $95,400 

Darwin & Laura Lee 2024 Lot 1, Block 9, Riverview 50% Homestead 
Credit $195,500 $97,750 

Michael & Mary Sahli 2023 Lot 35, Block 5, Eastside 
Heights 

50% Homestead 
Credit $295,200 $195,200 

Michael & Mary Sahli 2024 Lot 35, Block 5, Eastside 
Heights 

100% Homestead 
Credit $303,400 $103,400 

Randy & Lori Smith 2025 1992 Guerdon Americana 26 x 
60, serial #41926814A 

50% Disabled 
Veteran $39,780 $19,890 

Timothy & Regina 
Davidson 2025 

2017 Friendship Showcase 28 x 
56, serial #FMT410MN17-

50733A1B 
50% Homestead 

Credit $99,882 $49,941 

Sharon Litton 2024 Lotb 48, Block 5, Falconer 
Estates 

100% Homestead 
Credit $723,700 $523,700 

Darlene Osborn 2023 SE1/4 35-142-78 100% Homestead 
Credit $93,600 $0 

Darlene Osborn 2024 SE1/4 35-142-78 100% Homestead 
Credit $93,600 $0 

Cynthia 
Landenberger 2024 Part Lot 1 S200' of N300' of Wly 

200', Block 1, Johnson's 2nd 
50% Homestead 

Credit $271,200 $171,200 

Jeffery & Victoria 
Haas 2023 

Unit 4 & garage 4 (bldg 872) 
San Angelo Dr Condo Assoc, 
Lots 3-5, Block 2, Cottonwood 

Lake 5th 

50% Homestead 
Credit $196,000 $98,000 

Betty Eggers 2023 Lot 3, Block 9, Gateway 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit $280,100 $180,100 

Betty Eggers 2024 Lot 3, Block 9, Gateway 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit $296,100 $196,100 

Rodney Poppinga 2023 Lot 3, Block 1, Lemieux 100% Homestead 
Credit $261,100 $61,100 

Rodney Poppinga 2024 Lot 3, Block 1, Lemieux 100% Homestead 
Credit $276,400 $76,400 

Dale & Judith Naben 2023 Lot 18, Block 1, Southland Addn 50% Homestead 
Credit $510,000 $410,000 

007



 

Page | 3 
 

Dale & Judith Naben 2024 Lot 18, Block 1, Southland Addn 50% Homestead 
Credit $536,200 $436,200 

James Schneider; 
Robert & Michelle 

Schneider 
2024 Lot 9 & N18' of Lot 10, Block 83, 

William's Survey 
100% Homestead 

Credit $120,600 $80,400 

Hermenegilda Berg 2024 
Unit 5 & garage G-5 Fox Hill 

Condos, Lot 1, Block 1, Replat 
L10 B1 North Hills 1st 

100% Homestead 
Credit $89,800 $0 

Michael John Nagel 2024 Lot 2, Block 4, Marian Park 2nd 100% Homestead 
Credit $225,700 $25,700 

Pat Tidball 2024 1973 Western 14 x 68, serial # 
73470118W 

100% Homestead 
Credit $7,311 $0 

Margaret Wald 2024 Lot 16, Block 5, East View 100% Homestead 
Credit $210,500 $10,500 

Harlin & Marilyn 
Miller 2024 

Beg on W line 295'S & 125'E of 
NW cor, E75' N95' W75' to beg, 

Block 6, Lincoln 
100% Homestead 

Credit $229,800 $29,800 

 
Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the Talon Bitz, Delano & Lorene Balkowitsch, 
William & Laurie Mulnix, Wanda Lamontagne, Patricia Trottier, Gary Quinlen, John Jacobson, Derald Horn 
Sr, Thomas & Doris Weiss, Deborah Frank, Darwin & Laura Lee, Michael & Mary Sahli, Randy & Lori Smith, 
Timothy & Regina Davidson, Sharon Litton, Darlene Osborn, Cynthia Landenberger, Jeffery & Victoria Haas, 
Betty Eggers, Rodney Poppinga, Dale & Judith Naben, James Schneider; Robert & Michelle Schneider, 
Hermenegilda Berg, Michael John Nagel, Pat Tidball, Margaret Wald, Harlin & Marilyn Miller abatements and 
the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
County Sheriff Kelly Leban presented the quarterly report on the Burleigh Morton Detention Center (BMDC). 
Leban discussed the population numbers for the detention center and said that the current daily population 
is 290. He stated in the first quarter of 2025, the BMDC has had billings of $876,236 and comparatively the 
first quarter of 2024 was $591,337 and the first quarter of 2023 was $558,860. In 2024, the BMDC billings 
ended at $2,591,063 and in 2023 approximately $1,900,00. Leben said that the BMDC should have 
approximately $3,500,000 in billings by the end of 2025. He discussed involvement with the legislature on 
the bill affecting the 24/7 Program and how the fees are paid being either by the participant or waived by the 
courts putting the costs on the County taxpayers. Leben then stated that the BMDC is on a continuous hiring 
cycle and that five to eight positions constantly turn over. He mentioned that there is the potential for 
additional bed space contracts that would require extra staff, but then that would not be hired until the 
contracts guaranteeing the income were signed. 
 
County Human Resources Director Pam Binder presented information on the need and selection of a new 
human resources information system (HRIS), payroll, and timekeeping software. Binder discussed Infinite 
Visions, the current HRIS and payroll software, and how it is not meeting the needs of the County even 
though an update was done this year to enhance its abilities. A request for proposal was done last year for 

008



 

Page | 4 
 

new software and Infinite Visions, Paylocity, and ADP were the bidders. Negotiations took place with 
Paylocity and ADP who came in close together in price and Paylocity presented the better ending quote. 
Binder stated that Paylocity has all the components that are needed to benefit the County. Discussion was 
had. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to accept Paylocity as the new payroll, HRIS, 
timekeeping, and benefits administration software vendor for Burleigh County and the accept the Paylocity 
proposal and implementation guideline for an October 2025 start date. All members voted ‘AYE’. Motion 
carried. 
 
County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan presented a consideration to approve a special use permit for a 
manufactured home to be used as office space. He stated that the manufactured home is not big enough to 
be legally allowed for a residence and must be used as office space only. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd 
by Comm. Bakken to approve the special use permit for Jason & Jenny Schatz for the placement of a 
manufactured home to by used as office space and the installation of a septic system as discussed. All 
members voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Planning Director Flanagan presented a consideration to approve Article 8 Section 30 to allow data centers 
within I-Districts. This ordinance is regarding data centers using more than 50 megawatts. Discussion was 
had. States Attorney Julie Lawyer made some recommendations to amend the ordinance. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to table this item until the next meeting to give Lawyer time to review. All 
members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Planning Director Flanagan presented a need to develop a zoning ordinance amendment to establish a 
framework for the evaluation and siting of battery energy storage system (BESS) facilities and the 
recommendation of a resolution of a BESS moratorium. This moratorium would allow the time to develop the 
zoning ordinance amendment. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve a moratorium 
on BESS facilities for up to a year. All members voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
Commissioner Munson noted that a discussion on a fireworks ban for the County might be needed if the 
current burn restrictions continues or escalates into a burn ban. States Attorney Lawyer stated the penalties 
for violating a burn ban is a Class B misdemeanor with a fine up to $1,500 and/or up to thirty days in jail. She 
also stated that if there is a fire resulting from a burn ban violation there could be different charges and higher 
penalties. 
 
Commissioner Munson presented information on the Bismarck-Burleigh Public Health Department and 
recommendations he has regarding it. He stated that public health is the responsibility of the County and not 
the City of Bismarck even though the County only pays twenty-five percent of the public health budget. 
Munson would like the contribution of the County increased to over fifty percent by increasing it slowly each 
year as to not put a huge draw on the County budget; to gain a controlling interest and more influence on the 
operations of the public health unit. He provided documentation on the required functions of public health per 
the North Dakota Century Code and other functions that are offered and how they are paid for. 
 
Commissioner Munson presented an update to the commission on the proposed sizes of the buildings to be 
included in the Ag & Equestrian Center. 

009



 

Page | 5 
 

 
Chairman Bitner continued the discussion on County investments and stated that there was an investment 
transaction that had some complications due to a unexpected fee in the account. County Finance Director 
Leigh Jacobs came forward and provided an explanation of what happened and how it was corrected. Chair 
Bitner then asked States Attorney Julie Lawyer about the ability of transferring job duties from the Auditor’s 
Office to the Finance Department. Lawyer stated that the process to transfer job duties would be the same 
as the resolution to change the Auditor/Treasurer to an appointed position. He stated that this be a part of 
further discussion. 
 
Chairman Bitner continued the discussion regarding the Auditor/Treasurer and noted that the Commission 
can alter the position through modifying the preliminary resolution. He said that the board should make a 
motion to direct the States Attorney to start the process in removing the Auditor/Treasurer from office and 
then make modifications to the preliminary resolution to remove the investment decisions from the Auditor. 
Chair Bitner stated those investment decisions should be temporarily placed on the Finance Department until 
a qualified Treasurer is appointed. He said once these changes are made then the salary of the elected 
Auditor should be adjusted to reflect the changes in duties. Chair Bitner said that the documentation he had 
on the Auditor/Treasurer along with a rollup of the public hearing, rollup of the online forum, the NDCC Auditor 
and Treasurer duties, and more were analyzed by the committee and they agreed with the options presented 
at the April 7th, 2025 commission meeting being to redesignate the Auditor/Treasurer to appointed by 
resolution or separating the positions of Auditor and Treasurer into two or more elected or appointed positions 
by resolution. States Attorney Julie Lawyer discussed the findings and opinions of the committee. She also 
stated that the committee had discussed putting all the documents on the County website for the public to 
view. Chair Bitner recommended the Commission move forward with petitioning the Governor’s Office for 
removal of the current Auditor/Treasurer and Comm. Woodcox agreed. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by 
Comm. Munson to proceed with the process of removal of the current Auditor/Treasurer. Lawyer presented 
the process of petitioning the Governor for the removal of the Auditor/Treasurer from office. Revised motion 
by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to table the discussion on petitioning the Governor for the 
removal of the Auditor/Treasurer. Commissioners Woodcox, Schwab, Bakken, and Munson voted ‘AYE’. 
Chairman Bitner voted ‘NAY’. Motion carried. Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to proceed 
with having States Attorney Lawyer draft up the resolution to split the positions of Auditor and Treasurer. All 
members present voted ‘AYE’. Motion carried. 
 
In other business, Comm. Schwab stated that there has been excessive garbage in the ditches. States 
Attorney Julie Lawyer listed the penalties of littering as $200 for up to a square foot of refuse and if the 
dumped items are over a square foot then it’s a Class B misdemeanor. She also stated that the penalties 
can’t be heightened because they can’t exceed what the state has set. Comm. Schwab said that he had 
drafted a letter to find out why Ducks Unlimited can tell the County if they can build a road. Chair Bitner 
mentioned other points that should be included in the letter regarding wetland mitigation. County Engineer 
Marcus Hall came up and spoke on the topic and said once the draft letter is complete it will be brought to 
the Chairman to sign. Discussion was had. The consensus amongst the commission was to update the letter 
Comm. Schwab drafted with the amendments that Chair Bitner recommended and sending the letter to the 
State Senators and Representative. Comm. Schwab stated that the Highway Department was instructed by 
Apple Creek Township to put up road restriction signs in Lincoln whom he says is targeting a specific 

010



 

Page | 6 
 

company. States Attorney Lawyer stated that there is no effective law for Apple Creek Township to require 
that signs be put up. Engineer Hall spoke on the topic. Discussion was had. Chair Bitner stated that more 
discussion would be had once the States Attorney is able to do more research on the topic. 
 
Meeting Adjourned 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________    _________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski,     Brian Bitner, 
County Auditor/Treasurer    Chairman 

011



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

25-308 Robert Berger 2024 Lot 14, Block 14, Casey's 3rd
Error in property 

description $234,300 $220,300

25-309 Sarah Nicole Hsu 2024
Lots 11-12 & E85' of Lot 13, Block 24, 
Fisher 90% Disabled Veteran $123,700 $87,700

25-340 Judith Idol 2024 Lot 9, Block 1, Southland Addn 100% Homestead Credit $364,100 $164,100

25-341 Michael & Bonnie Aide 2023
Lot 10, Block 1, South Meadows Addn 1st 
Replat 50% Homestead Credit $291,400 $191,400

25-342 Michael & Bonnie Aide 2024
Lot 10, Block 1, South Meadows Addn 1st 
Replat 50% Homestead Credit $304,500 $204,500

25-343
Wayne & Mary Jane 
Jensen 2023

2006 Champion 56 X 32, vin # 
0506D7209193AB 100% Homestead Credit $99,008 $0

25-344 Frances Moch 2025 1993 Schult 16 x 76, serial # M261473 100% Homestead Credit $29,087 $0

25-345 David Vanderkinter 2025 1963 Marshfield 64 x 12 100% Disabled Veteran $6,128 $0

25-346
Curtis & Nannette 
Johnson 2023 Lots 1-2, Block 10, McKenzie's 50% Homestead Credit $210,600 $110,600

25-347
Curtis & Nannette 
Johnson 2024 Lots 1-2, Block 10, McKenzie's 50% Homestead Credit $221,600 $121,600

25-348 Cynthia Russell 2024
N3' of Lot 23 & all Lot 24, Block 8, Marian 
Park 1st 100% Homestead Credit $232,100 $132,100

25-349 Charles Russell 2024
Lot 35, Block 23, Southwood Terrace 2nd 
Rep 100% Homestead Credit $269,800 $169,800

25-350 Connie Heer 2024
Lot 2B of Lot 2, Block 2, Kilber North 
Addition 50% Homestead Credit $209,200 $109,200

012



013

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



014

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



015



016

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



017

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



018



019

Mark Splonskowski
Line



020



021



022



023



024



025



026



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 

027



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $61,036.45 $3,660.00 ($80.91) $64,615.54

2994.11111.13110 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $90.00 $0.00 ($90.00) $0.00

ASSET TOTAL $61,126.45 $3,660.00 ($170.91) $64,615.54
LIABILITY

2994.22222.21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $80.91 ($80.91) $0.00

LIABILITY TOTAL $0.00 $80.91 ($80.91) $0.00
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE ($61,126.45) $0.00 $0.00 ($61,126.45)

FUND BALANCE TOTAL ($61,126.45) $0.00 $0.00 ($61,126.45)
REVENUE

2994.00000.36930 TENANT RENT $0.00 $90.00 ($3,660.00) ($3,570.00)

REVENUE TOTAL $0.00 $90.00 ($3,660.00) ($3,570.00)
EXPENDITURE

2994.49180.00989 PARKING FEES $0.00 $80.91 $0.00 $80.91

EXPENDITURE TOTAL $0.00 $80.91 $0.00 $80.91
$0.00 $3,911.82 ($3,911.82) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2020From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2020-2020

12/31/2020To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 8:04:45 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
028

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $64,615.54 $4,590.00 ($83.77) $69,121.77

ASSET TOTAL $64,615.54 $4,590.00 ($83.77) $69,121.77
LIABILITY

2994.22222.21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $83.77 ($83.77) $0.00

LIABILITY TOTAL $0.00 $83.77 ($83.77) $0.00
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE ($64,615.54) $0.00 $0.00 ($64,615.54)

FUND BALANCE TOTAL ($64,615.54) $0.00 $0.00 ($64,615.54)
REVENUE

2994.00000.36930 TENANT RENT $0.00 $0.00 ($4,590.00) ($4,590.00)

REVENUE TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 ($4,590.00) ($4,590.00)
EXPENDITURE

2994.49180.00989 PARKING FEES $0.00 $83.77 $0.00 $83.77

EXPENDITURE TOTAL $0.00 $83.77 $0.00 $83.77
$0.00 $4,757.54 ($4,757.54) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2021From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2021-2021

12/31/2021To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 8:04:07 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
029

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $69,121.77 $180.00 ($173.84) $69,127.93

ASSET TOTAL $69,121.77 $180.00 ($173.84) $69,127.93
LIABILITY

2994.22222.21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $173.84 ($173.84) $0.00

LIABILITY TOTAL $0.00 $173.84 ($173.84) $0.00
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE ($69,121.77) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,121.77)

FUND BALANCE TOTAL ($69,121.77) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,121.77)
REVENUE

2994.00000.36930 TENANT RENT $0.00 $0.00 ($180.00) ($180.00)

REVENUE TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 ($180.00) ($180.00)
EXPENDITURE

2994.49180.00989 PARKING FEES $0.00 $173.84 $0.00 $173.84

EXPENDITURE TOTAL $0.00 $173.84 $0.00 $173.84
$0.00 $527.68 ($527.68) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2022

12/31/2022To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 8:02:38 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
030

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $69,127.93 $0.00 ($7,325.97) $61,801.96

ASSET TOTAL $69,127.93 $0.00 ($7,325.97) $61,801.96
LIABILITY

2994.22222.21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $0.00 ($61,354.39) ($61,354.39)

LIABILITY TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 ($61,354.39) ($61,354.39)
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE ($69,127.93) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,127.93)

FUND BALANCE TOTAL ($69,127.93) $0.00 $0.00 ($69,127.93)
EXPENDITURE

2994.49180.00989 PARKING FEES $0.00 $68,680.36 $0.00 $68,680.36

EXPENDITURE TOTAL $0.00 $68,680.36 $0.00 $68,680.36
$0.00 $68,680.36 ($68,680.36) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2023From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2023-2023

12/31/2023To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 7:36:06 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
031

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $61,801.96 $21,772.23 ($83,574.19) $0.00

2994.11111.13110 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $0.00 $1,080.00 $0.00 $1,080.00

ASSET TOTAL $61,801.96 $22,852.23 ($83,574.19) $1,080.00
LIABILITY

2994.22222.21210 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ($61,354.39) $144,928.58 ($83,574.19) $0.00

2994.22222.24110 DUE TO $0.00 $0.00 ($21,772.23) ($21,772.23)

LIABILITY TOTAL ($61,354.39) $144,928.58 ($105,346.42) ($21,772.23)
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE ($447.57) $0.00 $0.00 ($447.57)

FUND BALANCE TOTAL ($447.57) $0.00 $0.00 ($447.57)
REVENUE

2994.00000.36930 TENANT RENT $0.00 $0.00 ($1,080.00) ($1,080.00)

REVENUE TOTAL $0.00 $0.00 ($1,080.00) ($1,080.00)
EXPENDITURE

2994.49180.00989 PARKING FEES $0.00 $83,574.19 ($61,354.39) $22,219.80

EXPENDITURE TOTAL $0.00 $83,574.19 ($61,354.39) $22,219.80
$0.00 $251,355.00 ($251,355.00) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2024From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2024-2024

12/31/2024To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 7:38:02 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
032

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



Opening Balance Debits Credits Ending Balance2994 - BURLEIGH CO PARKING FUND
ASSET

2994.11111.11110 CASH $0.00 $1,440.00 ($21,772.23) ($20,332.23)

2994.11111.13110 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $1,080.00 $0.00 ($1,080.00) $0.00

ASSET TOTAL $1,080.00 $1,440.00 ($22,852.23) ($20,332.23)
LIABILITY

2994.22222.24110 DUE TO ($21,772.23) $21,772.23 $0.00 $0.00

LIABILITY TOTAL ($21,772.23) $21,772.23 $0.00 $0.00
FUND BALANCE

2994.33333.29665 UNRESERVED SPECIAL FUND BALANCE $20,692.23 $0.00 $0.00 $20,692.23

FUND BALANCE TOTAL $20,692.23 $0.00 $0.00 $20,692.23
REVENUE

2994.00000.36930 TENANT RENT $0.00 $1,080.00 ($1,440.00) ($360.00)

REVENUE TOTAL $0.00 $1,080.00 ($1,440.00) ($360.00)
$0.00 $24,292.23 ($24,292.23) $0.00Fund Totals:

County of Burleigh
Trial Balance by Fund

1/1/2025From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2025-2025

12/31/2025To Date:

Printed: 04/11/2025 7:42:40 AM rptGLTrialBalanceReport: 2024.1.38 Page: 1
033

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight

Taylor Schmidt
Highlight



034



035



036



037



038



2020 Budget

039



2021 Budget

040



2022 Budget

041



2023 Budget

042



2024 Budget

043



044

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



045



046

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



047



048



049



050



051



052



053

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



054



055



056



057



058

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



059



060



061



062

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



063

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



064



065

Mark Splonskowski
Line



066

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082

Mark Splonskowski
Line



083



084



085

Mark Splonskowski
Line



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094

Mark Splonskowski
Line



095



096

Mark Splonskowski
Line



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



109



110

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



111

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



112

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



113

Mark Splonskowski
Line



114

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



115



116



117



118



119

Mark Splonskowski
Line



120



121



STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA COUNTY OF BURLEIGH 
 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REMOVAL FROM OFFICE OF 
MARK SPLONSKOWSKI, BURLEIGH COUNTY AUDITOR / TREASURER 

 
State of North Dakota, ) 

PETITION FOR REMOVAL 

 ) 
  Petitioner, ) 
 ) 
 vs. ) 
 ) 
Mark Splonskowski, )  
 Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer, )  
 )  
  Respondent. )  
 ..................................................  )  

 
¶ 1. COMES NOW the Petitioner, State of North Dakota, by and through Julie Lawyer, 

Burleigh County State’s Attorney, on behalf of the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners, 

and for this petition pursuant to Chapter 44-11, North Dakota Century Code (N.D.C.C.), alleges 

and states as follows: 

¶ 2. That the Respondent, Mark Splonskowski, is a resident of Burleigh County, 

North Dakota. 

¶ 3. That the Respondent is the current Auditor / Treasurer of Burleigh County, 

having been elected to this position in 2022. 

¶ 4. That the Respondent is guilty of misconduct, malfeasance, neglect of duty in 

office, and gross incompetency which are grounds to remove him from the office of Auditor / 

Treasurer of Burleigh County by: 

¶ 5. In July 2023, Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer Mark Splonskowski filed a 

lawsuit against Erika White in her capacity as State Election Director of North Dakota. 

Splonskowski did not have consent or approval of the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 

pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-11-14(1) to file said lawsuit.  Splonskowski claimed he filed the 

lawsuit on a personal basis and not in his official capacity despite the only standing he had to 

file the lawsuit was due to his elected position and performance of statutory duties as the 

122



2 
 

Burleigh County Auditor and the allegations of harm made in the lawsuit were in his capacity 

as the  Burleigh County Auditor.  Splonskowski v. White, 1:23-cv-00123, in United States District 

Court for the District of North Dakota. 

¶ 6. From April 2023 through April 2025, the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners 

have approved abatements and settlement of taxes for specific properties, thereby requiring 

the Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer to issue refunds of overpaid taxes to the property 

owner.  Refunds have been withheld for up to six weeks after they have been approved.   

¶ 7. In 2024, Splonskowski, as the Burleigh County Auditor was responsible for proper 

administration of election procedures for the first time.  In October 2024, it was discovered by 

the State Election Director that election equipment provided by the North Dakota Secretary of 

State to Burleigh County had been compromised.  A media device (flash drive or thumb drive) 

had been introduced to a stand-alone computer that, pursuant to security processes set forth 

in N.D.C.C. Title 16.1, was not allowed.  A replacement stand-alone computer was provided to 

Burleigh County but the security breach caused concern for the Secretary of State to the extent 

that he requested inspection of all the election equipment to ensure compliance with all 

security processes required by law and requested specific reporting to ensure training of 

election workers and post-election security processes were followed.  The North Dakota 

Secretary of State conducted over thirty election training sessions in 2024.  Splonskowski 

attended or partially attended nine of the thirty training sessions. 

¶ 8. Splonskowski has not ensured proper handling of incoming monies into the 

Auditor / Treasurer’s office in that a payment by the City of Bismarck for approximately $91,000 

was lost or misplaced within the Auditor / Treasurer’s office after it was hand-delivered to the 

office. 

123



3 
 

¶ 9. Splonskowski, who is responsible for investment of Burleigh County funds has 

delayed investing incoming funds and/or has not properly invested Burleigh County funds 

resulting in a loss of investment revenue to Burleigh County and to other governmental entities. 

¶ 10. Splonskowski has engaged in improper accounting practices which result in 

negative balances on Burleigh County accounts and improper allocation of interest earnings in 

accounts.  Some of the accounts at issue are governed by a Joint Powers Agreement and Burleigh 

County is at risk of violating the Joint Powers Agreement due to improper accounting practices. 

¶ 11. From January 31, 2025 through March 2025, Splonskowski failed to provide 

election workers with proper tax forms to enable them to file their 2024 income tax returns.  

Temporary workers were employed by the Burleigh County Auditor to assist in fulfilling his 

duties as the county’s election coordinator.  Those temporary workers who were required to 

receive 2024 W-2 Wage and Tax Statements from Burleigh County were mailed a 2025 W-2 Wage 

and Tax Statement on or about March 6, 2025.  On or about March 31, 2025, a 2024 W-2 Wage 

and Tax Statement was mailed to each of the qualifying temporary election workers.  W-2 forms 

were required to be filed with the U.S. Internal Revenue Service and sent to the worker no 

later than January 31, 2025.  Due to these errors, Burleigh County could face penalties from 

the federal government of up to approximately $42,000. 

¶ 12. On or about March 28, 2025, the Burleigh County Auditor received approximately 

$10,700,000 from the North Dakota Treasurer for primary residence credits.  Pursuant to 

N.D.C.C. § 57-02-08.10, the county auditor “shall apportion and distribute the payment to the 

county and the taxing districts of the county” within fourteen day of receiving the funds.  As 

of April 25, 2025, the funds had not been distributed. 

¶ 13. WHEREFORE, due to Splonskowski’s misconduct, malfeasance, neglect of duty 

in office, and gross incompetency, pursuant to Chapter 44-11, N.D.C.C., the undersigned 

respectfully requests the following relief: 

124



4 
 

¶ 14. That the Attorney General conduct an investigation and make a recommendation 

to the Governor to conduct removal proceedings [and suspend Splonskowski during the 

pendency of proceedings]; 

¶ 15. [That upon finding it to be in the best interests of the State, that the Governor 

by written order, suspend Splonskowski from the performance of his duties during the pendency 

of the proceedings]; 

¶ 16. [That upon suspension, The Governor immediately notify the Burleigh County 

Board of Commissioners that within five days after receipt of the notice of suspension, the 

Commission shall appoint a competent person to fill the office of Auditor / Treasurer and 

perform those duties during the pendency of proceedings]; 

¶ 17. That the Governor appoint a special commissioner to preside over a hearing on 

removal proceedings, prepare a report of the proceedings, including a summary of testimony, 

findings as to whether any allegations were proven by a preponderance of the evidence, 

exhibits and evidence received, and a recommendation whether Splonskowski should be 

removed from office; 

¶ 18. That upon completion of said hearing, that the Governor remove the 

Respondent, Mark Splonskowski, from the office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer and 

direct the person appointed to the office during the suspension shall continue until the 

expiration of the term for which Splonskowski was elected. 

¶ 19. I have read section 44-11-03, N.D.C.C., and the statements made in this petition 

are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 

125



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 

126



 

 

Preliminary Resolution on Separating the Elective Office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer 
to Elective Office of Auditor and Appointive Office of Treasurer, Office of County Manager or 

Administrator, and Office of Tax Equalization 
 
Whereas the elective offices of Burleigh County Auditor and Burleigh County Treasurer have been 

combined into one elective office and also consolidated the office of Tax Equalization with 
the office of County Auditor effective May 5, 2003; 

 
Whereas the County Auditor / Treasurer’s primary duties are chief financial officer, elections 

officer, secretary to the County Commission, keeping track of all property taxes, and to act 
as the accountant, financial manager, and investor for the county; 

 
Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10-04, the qualification for an elected County Auditor or 

County Treasurer is the candidate must be a qualified elector in the county, which is at least 
eighteen years old and a resident of the county; 

 
Whereas the Board of County Commissioners believes that more qualifications are necessary for 

an individual to be the chief financial officer of the County; 
 
Whereas the Home Rule Charter for Burleigh County as passed on June 11, 2024, Article III sec. 

3 allows the Board of County Commissioners to follow state law separating an elective county 
office into two or more elective or appointive offices and North Dakota Century Code § 11-
09.1-05(6) allows the Board of County Commissioners to eliminate or combine county offices 
pursuant to N.D.C.C. ch. 11-10.2. 

 
Whereas pursuant to N.D.C.C. § 11-10.2-01(1)(b), the Board of County Commissioners may 

separate an elective county office into two or more elective or appointive offices; now, 
therefore, be it 

 
Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027 and in accordance with the details of the following plan, the 

office of Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer be separated into offices of Auditor, Treasurer, 
and County Manager or Administrator; 

 
Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the office of Treasurer and County Manager or Administrator 

shall be appointed offices with minimum qualifications as recommended by Human 
Resources Director and approved by the County Commission; 

 
Resolved, that effective April 1, 2027, the office of Tax Equalization shall have separate staff from 

the Auditor, Treasurer, and County Manager or Administrator’s offices; 
 
Resolved, that a copy of this preliminary resolution and accompanying plan shall be filed in the 

Office of the County Auditor / Treasurer and shall be published once each week for two 
consecutive weeks , with public hearings scheduled thereafter. 

 
Dated this _____ day of ______________________, 2025. 
 
 

  
Brian Bitner, Chair 
Burleigh County Commission 

Attest:   
 Mark Splonskowski 
 Burleigh County Auditor / Treasurer 

127



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 

128



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 

129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 

138



Sanford 2025 - Burleigh County, ND - Calling for TEFRA Hearing 4927-4240-2873 v4 
1137454 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the County Commissioners 

of Burleigh County, North Dakota (collectively, the “Commission” and each a “Commission 

Member”) was duly called and held at Tom Baker Meeting Room, City and County Office 

Building, at 221 North Fifth Street, Bismarck, North Dakota, on Monday, the 5th day of May, at 

5:00 p.m.  The following Commission Members were present: 

 

and the following were absent: 

 

Member ___________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

RESOLUTION NO. _______________ 
 

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON HOST APPROVAL ON THE 
ISSUANCE OF REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2025 (SANFORD) ON BEHALF OF SANFORD BY THE 

SOUTH DAKOTA HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY AND 
AUTHORIZING THE PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC HEARING 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the County Commissioners (the “Commission”) of 
Burleigh County, North Dakota (the “County”), as follows: 

 1. The Borrowers and the Financing Purposes.  Sanford, a North Dakota nonprofit 
corporation and an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the hereinafter defined Code 
(“Sanford”), and/or certain tax-exempt affiliates thereof (collectively, with Sanford, the 
“Borrowers”), are proposing that the South Dakota Health and Educational Facilities Authority 
(the “Authority”) issue the hereinafter defined Series 2025 Bonds for the benefit of the 
Borrowers.  As a part of this financing, a portion of the proceeds of the Series 2025 Bonds will 
be used in the County, together with certain other moneys, in a principal amount not to exceed 
$100,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $100,000,000 (permanent financing, which 
amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing) to (i) finance, refinance, or 
reimburse the Borrowers for the costs of (a) remodeling, furnishing, or equipping certain of the 
Borrowers’ healthcare facilities relating to gastroenterology and endoscopy services, in an 
amount not to exceed $20,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $20,000,000 (permanent 
financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing), at each of 
the following addresses: 300 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota; 715 E Broadway Avenue, 

139



 2 

Bismarck, North Dakota; and 700 E Main Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota; (b) remodeling, 
furnishing, or equipping certain of the Borrowers’ healthcare facilities to expand capacity, in an 
amount not to exceed $50,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $50,000,000 (permanent 
financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing) at each of 
the following addresses: 209, 222, 225 and 300 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota, and 3451 
N 14th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota; (c) remodeling, furnishing, or equipping certain of the 
Borrowers’ healthcare facilities relating to pediatric services in an amount not to exceed 
$5,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $5,000,000 (permanent financing, which 
amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing) at 801 W Interstate Avenue, 
Bismarck, North Dakota; (d) acquiring, remodeling, furnishing, or equipping clinical space at 
701 E Rosser Avenue, Units 3 and 4, Bismarck, North Dakota in an amount not to exceed 
$8,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $8,000,000 (permanent financing, which 
amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing); (e) constructing, furnishing, 
and equipping an approximately 19,800 square foot healthcare clinic to be located at 565 S 7th 
Street, Bismarck, North Dakota in an amount not to exceed $15,000,000 (interim financing) and 
not to exceed $15,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used to 
refinance the interim financing); and (f) constructing and remodeling a loading dock located at 
300 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (interim 
financing) and not to exceed $5,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a portion 
used to refinance the interim financing), (ii) pay a portion of the interest on the Series 2025 
Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the Borrowers, (iii) provide 
working capital, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the Borrowers, (iv) fund a 
debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the Borrowers, 
and (v) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series 2025 Bonds 
(collectively, the “Financing Purposes”). 

 2. The Series 2025 Bonds.  It is proposed that the Financing Purposes will be financed 
through the issuance of one or more series of the Authority’s Revenue Bonds, Series 2025 
(Sanford), in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (interim financing) 
and not to exceed $2,100,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used 
to refinance the interim financing) (the “Series 2025 Bonds”).  Under Section 147(f) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and associated U.S. Treasury 
Regulations promulgated thereunder, the Authority may issue tax-exempt revenue bonds to 
finance and refinance projects located in other jurisdictions, as long as the “host jurisdiction” for 
each project provides consent after a public hearing. 

 3. Public Hearing; Host Approval.  Since the Financing Purposes are located in the 
County, it is necessary for this Commission to hold a public hearing to consider “host approval” 
of the proposal, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code.  The public hearing is proposed to be 
held by this Commission at its regular meeting on May 19, 2025.  A form of the Notice of Public 
Hearing (as defined below) for the Financing Purposes is on file with the County and attached 
hereto as Exhibit A.  The general nature of the Financing Purposes and an estimate of the 
aggregate principal amount of the Series 2025 Bonds will be described in the Notice of Public 
Hearing.  

140



 3 

 4. Notice of Public Hearing.  The County is authorized and directed to cause notice of 
the public hearing (the “Notice of Public Hearing”) to be published in the official newspaper of 
the County or a newspaper of general circulation available in the County not less than seven days 
prior to the date fixed for the public hearing and the County authorizes and hereby approves the 
publication of such notice. 

This Resolution is hereby adopted by the County Commissioners of Burleigh County, 
North Dakota on this 5th day of May, 2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Chair 

Attest: ______________________________ 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

 

141



 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member 

______________________________, and after full discussion thereof and upon vote being taken 

thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

and the following voted against the same:  

 

whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted. 

 
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF BURLEIGH   ) 
 
CITY OF BISMARCK   ) 
 

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Finance Director of Burleigh 

County, North Dakota, certify that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract of 

minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a full, true and 

complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the County Commissioners of Burleigh 

County, North Dakota, duly called and held on the date therein indicated, insofar as such minutes 

relate to a resolution calling for a public hearing on host approval related to the issuance of 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2025 (Sanford), on behalf of Sanford by the South Dakota Health and 

Educational Facilities Authority. 

WITNESS my hand this _________ day of May, 2025. 

 

____________________________________ 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

 

142



 5 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

Public Notice is hereby given that a public hearing, as required by Section 147(f) of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), will be held by the County 
Commissioners (the “County Commissioners”) of Burleigh County, North Dakota (the 
“County”) on May 19, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. local time, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be 
heard, in the Tom Baker Meeting Room, City and County Office Building, at 221 North Fifth 
Street, Bismarck, North Dakota, on a proposal that the South Dakota Health and Educational 
Facilities Authority (the “Authority”) issue tax-exempt revenue bonds in an aggregate principal 
amount of not to exceed $1,000,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $2,100,000,000 
(permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing) 
(the “Series 2025 Bonds”) for Sanford, a North Dakota nonprofit corporation and an 
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code (“Sanford”), and/or any tax-exempt 
affiliate thereof that is a related party to Sanford (collectively with Sanford, the “Borrowers”).  
The Series 2025 Bonds will be issued in one or more series pursuant to Sections 1-16A-1 
through 1-16A-92 of the South Dakota Codified Laws, as part of a plan of finance to provide the 
Borrowers with moneys to finance and refinance projects located in various states.  Public 
approval by the necessary governmental entities will be obtained following public notices and 
public hearings regarding the Series 2025 Bonds and the projects to be financed and refinanced 
in locations other than the County.  The Series 2025 Bonds will be issued as qualified 501(c)(3) 
bonds pursuant to Section 145 of the Code. 
 

In the County, proceeds of the Series 2025 Bonds in an amount not to exceed 
$100,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $100,000,000 (permanent financing, which 
amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing), will be used, together with 
certain other moneys, to (i) finance, refinance, or reimburse the Borrowers for the costs of (a) 
remodeling, furnishing, or equipping certain of the Borrowers’ healthcare facilities relating to 
gastroenterology and endoscopy services, in an amount not to exceed $20,000,000 (interim 
financing) and not to exceed $20,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a 
portion used to refinance the interim financing), at each of the following addresses: 300 N 7th 
Street, Bismarck, North Dakota; 715 E Broadway Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota; and 700 E 
Main Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota, (b) remodeling, furnishing, or equipping certain of the 
Borrowers’ healthcare facilities to expand capacity, in an amount not to exceed $50,000,000 
(interim financing) and not to exceed $50,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes 
a portion used to refinance the interim financing) at each of the following addresses: 209, 222, 
225 and 300 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota; and 3451 N 14th Street, Bismarck, North 
Dakota, (c) remodeling, furnishing, or equipping certain of the Borrowers’ healthcare relating to 
pediatric services in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed 
$5,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim 
financing) at 801 W Interstate Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota, (d) acquiring, remodeling, 
furnishing, or equipping clinical space at 701 E Rosser Avenue, Units 3 and 4, Bismarck, North 
Dakota in an amount not to exceed $8,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $8,000,000 
(permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing), 
(e) constructing, furnishing, and equipping an approximately 19,800 square foot healthcare clinic 

143



 6 

to be located at 565 S 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $15,000,000 (permanent financing, which 
amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing) and (f) constructing and 
remodeling a loading dock located at 300 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota in an amount not 
to exceed $5,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $5,000,000 (permanent financing, 
which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing), (ii) pay a portion of the 
interest on the Series 2025 Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or the 
Borrowers, (iii) provide working capital, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority or 
the Borrowers, (iv) fund a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by the 
Authority or the Borrowers, and (v) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the 
issuance of the Series 2025 Bonds (collectively, the “Financing Purposes”).  

All of the facilities to be financed and/or refinanced with the proceeds of the Series 2025 
Bonds in the County are or will be owned, operated or managed by the Borrowers at 300 N 7th 
Street, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more than $75,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to 
finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at this location), 715 E Broadway Avenue, 
Bismarck, North Dakota (not more than $20,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, 
refinance or reimburse assets located at this location), 700 E Main Avenue, Bismarck, North 
Dakota (not more than $20,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or 
reimburse assets located at this location), 222 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more 
than $50,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at 
this location), 3451 N 14th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more than $50,000,000 of the 
proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at this location), 209 N 
7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more than $50,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to 
finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at this location), 225 N 7th Street, Bismarck, North 
Dakota (not more than $50,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or 
reimburse assets located at this location), 801 W Interstate Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota (not 
more than $5,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or reimburse assets 
located at this location), 701 E Rosser Avenue, Units 3 and 4, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more 
than $8,000,000 of the proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at 
this location), and 565 S 7th Street, Bismarck, North Dakota (not more than $15,000,000 of the 
proceeds will be used to finance, refinance or reimburse assets located at this location). 

The Series 2025 Bonds shall not be deemed to constitute a debt or liability of the County, 
the State of North Dakota, the State of South Dakota, or of any political subdivision thereof other 
than the Authority or a pledge of the faith and credit of the County, the State of North Dakota, 
the State of South Dakota, or of any such political subdivision other than the Authority, and 
neither the County, the State of North Dakota, the State of South Dakota, nor any political 
subdivision thereof will be liable on the Series 2025 Bonds nor will the Series 2025 Bonds be 
payable out of any funds other than those pledged and assigned under a loan agreement between 
the Authority and Sanford and the First Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture among 
the Borrowers and the master trustee named therein, as amended, supplemented or restated. 

The County will not issue the Series 2025 Bonds, nor will the County nor the State of 
North Dakota have any liability with respect to the Series 2025 Bonds or the sale or offering 
thereof. 

144



 7 

Interested persons wishing to express their views on the issuance of the Series 2025 
Bonds or on the nature and location of the facilities to be financed or refinanced by the Series 
2025 Bonds in the County proposed to be financed or refinanced may attend the public hearing 
or, prior to the time of the hearing, submit written comments.   

The public hearing is required by Section 147(f) of the Code.  Written comments may be 
submitted to the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer of the County at PO Box 5518, Bismarck, 
North Dakota 58506, until May 15, 2025.  Immediately following the public hearing, the County 
Commission will meet to consider approval of the issuance of the Series 2025 Bonds 

Additional information concerning the above matter may be obtained from the Burleigh 
County Auditor/Treasurer. 

 
NOTICE DATED:  May 12, 2025. 

BY ORDER OF THE BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

145



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 

146



147



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 1 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

          ORDINANCE 25-0-------- 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 8 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING 

ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO SECTION 30 DATA 

CENTERS 

 

Section 1. Amendment   Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended and   

  re-enacted as follows:    

 

                      SECTION 30 Data Center AI Conversion Facilities   

This section is adopted to allow data centers/AI conversion facilities within Burleigh County and 

to minimize the potential off-site impacts of development and reduce long-term exposure that 

may impact the public safety, health and the general welfare of Burleigh County residents.  

DEFINITIONS   

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this Article and Section, shall have the 
meaning provided herein, except where the context clearly indicates otherwise:   
 

1. Blockchain- a digital record of all the transactions involving cryptocurrency. Copies of 
the blockchain are stored and maintained by computers around the world.  

2. Cryptocurrency- a type of decentralized digital currency in which encryption techniques 
are used to regulate the generation of units of currency and verify the transfer of funds.  

3. Cryptocurrency Data Center: Leased or owned boundaries of floor space devoted to the 
operating data processing equipment for Commercial Cryptocurrency Mining; excluded 
spaces for commercial offices, storage, shipping and receiving warehousing, or any 
other space that is not electronic processing.   

4. Cryptocurrency Server Farm- Three or more interconnected computers held together in 
a single facility whose primary function is to perform cryptocurrency mining or 
associated data processing. 

5. Data center- a facility containing large amounts of computer systems, servers, 
networking equipment, and storage infrastructure primarily for the purpose of remote 
storage, processing, or distribution of large amounts of data. A typical data center may 
include functions such as cryptocurrency mining, cloud AI functions, hyperscale cloud 
functions, but are not limited to such examples. Any equipment requiring a High-Density 
Load Service, for a server farm or data center, will constitute a commercial 
cryptocurrency mining application.   

6. Data Center/ AI Conversion Facility- a data center that is converted and used to support 
artificial intelligence.  

7. Digital asset Mining- means using computer hardware and software specifically 
designed or used for the purpose of validating data and securing a blockchain network. 

148



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 2 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

8. Digital Asset Mining- Business- means an individual or company operating a digital asset 
mining facility that cumulatively draws more than one megawatt of power in the 
County. 

9. High Density Load Service- The provision of electrical service where the requested load 
density has, for any monthly billing period, either an average power demand in excess of 
300 kilowatts OR an average power density in excess of 250 kilowatt-hours per year per 
data center square foot, equivalent to 35.064 square feet per kilowatt, at 100% load 
factor. 

10. Owner- Any person, agent, operator, entity, firm or corporation having any legal or 
equitable interest in the property; or recorded in the official records of the state, county 
or municipality as holding an interest or title to the property; or otherwise having 
possession or control of the property, including the guardian of the estate of any such 
person, and the executor or administrator of the estate of such person if ordered to 
take possession of real property by a court.  

11. Sensitive Properties- Buildings, amenity areas, or outdoor spaces where routine or 
normal activities occurring at reasonably expected times would experience one or more 
adverse effects from noise or contaminant discharges generated by a nearby facility. 
 
 

I. APPLICABILITY   
These regulations are for Data Center Facilities on properties and structures under the 
jurisdiction of the Burleigh County Zoning Ordinance and are applicable to Data Centers 
requiring consistent electric loads of 50MW or greater. The installation or construction 
of a data center, or any modification to a lawfully existing data center beyond routine 
maintenance, requires a Special Use Permit and also requires a Burleigh County Building 
Permit obtained from the Burleigh County Building, Planning and Zoning Department. 
Data centers may only be permitted in an Industrial (I) District with a Special Use Permit. 

a. A landscape buffer of 50’ shall be required as measured form the interior of all 
property lines. 

 
1. Application Requirements 
 

 The application for the installation or construction of a data center, or for modifications 
 to a lawfully existing data center beyond routine maintenance, shall follow the 
 application procedures for Special Use Permits Article 8 and any other procedures as 
 may be required by this Ordinance for data centers, such as zoning map amendments, 
 platting, or variances. In addition, applications shall include the following: 
 

a. Applicant name(s) and contact information. The applicant must also identify on 

the application, the owner/owners of record for the property. the occupant or 

lessee of the property, and the operator of the data center.  

149



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 3 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

b. A description of the proposed project, including a description of how the project 

meets market demand, the facility’s processing capacity, and the facility’s 

anticipated water and electricity needs. 

c. A study prepared by an acoustical engineer that describes the anticipated noise 

level of the facility and any proposed mitigation efforts such as sound walls, 

baffles, ventilation silencers, etc. 

d. A preliminary site plan: a digital copy of site plan (pdf format, full size) at 1” = 20’ 

or larger scale, if integral to request, for both existing and proposed conditions   

showing the location and dimensions of all existing and proposed structures, 

screening, fencing, a photometric plan that shows all exterior lighting, including 

any security lighting, electrical connections, property lines, and roadway access, 

including: 

i. Date the site plan was prepared, 
ii. North point indication, 

iii. Section, township and range numbers, 
iv. A location map inset showing the township(s) in which the project is 

located and the boundary of the proposed project, 
v. Location of all existing public roads, dimensions and location of any utility 

easements and rights-of-way within five hundred (500) feet of proposed 
Data Center. 
 

e. A map of the project area showing all single-family and multi-family dwellings, 
schools, churches, synagogues, and other similar religious institution or 
structures, and public parks located within one (1) mile of the exterior 
boundaries of the property where the data center will be located. 

f. Installation or construction of a data center, or any modifications to a lawfully 
existing data center beyond routine maintenance, also requires a building permit 
obtained from Burleigh County Building Department.  

g. Data centers may only be permitted in an I- Industrial District with a Special Use 
Permit. 

h. Fees:  
 The special use permit fee will be based on .001 x Total Project Cost up to 
 1,000,000,000.00 An application fee of $1,000 shall be payable at the time of 
 application for a special use permit, with the remainder of the special use permit 
 fee remitted by the applicant prior to issuance of building permits and 
 commencement of construction.   Or: 

i. $300.00 whichever is greater 
i. Copies of signed permits or other documentation that indicates compliance with 

all applicable State and Federal laws, statutes, rules, regulatory standards, 
including but not limited to the North Dakota State Electrical Board. 

j. Copy of the signed electrical power purchase agreement. 
 

150



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 4 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

k. Financial security for the following: 
i. Financial security for maintenance of the data center, as fully constructed 

and operational or, if the project only involves modifications to a lawfully 
existing data center beyond routine maintenance as permitted by this 
Ordinance, financial security for maintenance of the lawfully existing data 
center as modified. The financial security shall be in the amount of 125% 
of the estimated cost to maintain the data center, as fully constructed 
and operational, or as modified, as determined by the applicant’s ND 
State registered engineer, with such estimated costs subject to review 
and approval by the Burleigh County Building Department; and 

ii. Financial security for reclamation and restoration of any data center and 
the property on which the data center is located or, if the project only 
involves modifications to a lawfully existing data center beyond routine 
maintenance as permitted by this Ordinance, financial security for 
reclamation and restoration of the property on which the data center as 
modified is located. Reclamation and restoration shall include, but is not 
limited to, the removal and disposal of all above-ground structures, 
underground structures, and utilities to depth of four feet, and the 
removal and disposal of all other facilities, structures, equipment, and 
materials on or under the property. The financial security shall be in the 
amount of 125% of the estimated cost to reclaim and restore property on 
which the data center, or the data center as modified, is located as 
determined by the applicant’s ND State registered engineer, with such 
estimated costs subject to review and approval of the Burleigh County 
Building Department.  

ii.iii. Any financial security provided by the applicant which is required by this 
Chapter shall be subject to review and approval by the County and be in 
the form of one or more of the following:  

a. An irrevocable letter of credit issued by an FDIC insured financial 
institution authorized to do business in the State of North Dakota 
to be effective beginning on the date that installation and/or 
construction of, or the approved modifications to, the data center 
start and provides for annual automatic renewals continuing to 
the date when full reclamation and restoration is complete as 
approved by the County; 

b. A surety bond which is effective beginning on the date that 
installation and/or construction of, or the approved modifications 
to, the data center start and provides for annual automatic 
renewals continuing to the date when full reclamation and 
restoration is complete as approved by the County; and/or; 

c. Cash in escrow to be held in trust by Burleigh County effective 
beginning on the date that installation and/or construction of, or 
the approved modifications to, the data center start and 

151



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 5 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

continuing to the date when full reclamation and restoration is 
complete as approved by the County. 

iii.iv.  The financial security required above shall be provided to Burleigh 
County prior to commencement of any work to install and/or construct 
the data center, or to modify a lawfully existing data center beyond 
routine maintenance, but no later than the date determined by the Board 
of County Commissioners in approving the data center or in approving 
the modifications to a lawfully existing data center beyond routine 
maintenance. 

l. Other relevant studies, reports, certifications, or approvals as may be required 
by the County to ensure compliance with this Chapter and this Ordinance. 

 
II. Prohibitions:  

 
The County prohibits data center facilities located within:    

a. All Floodplain Districts and Designated SFHA Areas.   
 
III. Design Standards 

 
1. Data Centers or Cryptocurrency Data Centers shall be set back at least one (1) mile to all 

sensitive properties, such as: single-family and multi-family dwellings, schools, churches, 
synagogues, and other similar religious institution or structures, and public parks as 
measured from the nearest property line of any of these sensitive properties to the data 
center’s exterior property lines. 

2. Height. All buildings, structures, and appurtenances on the property where the data 
center will be located shall meet the height requirements of the Industrial I District in 
this Ordinance. 

3. Electrical wiring. All electrical wiring shall comply with the standards of the North 
Dakota State Electrical Board, and any of its rules and regulations. 

4. Generator testing is limited to between 11:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. 
5. Generator use is limited to backup/emergency use only.  
6. Building Permit. At the time of SUP approval, a building permit for all proposed 

structures will be required. Permit information shall include: Applicant name(s) and 

contact. The applicant must also identify on the application contact information for the 

owner/owners of record for the property. the occupant or lessee of the property, and 

the operator of the data center. 

7. The facility will be required to obtain an NDDEQ permit if they discharge water to 

surface waters.  

8. Written verification is submitted from the utility provider that sufficient capacity will be 

available to meet anticipated needs for electrical power. 

9. Security fencing. A secured chain link or solid wood or masonry fence at least six (6) feet 

in height shall be constructed and maintained around the entire perimeter of the facility 

152



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 6 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

to prevent unauthorized entry onto the property or into the facility. Any fencing shall 

comply with the Development Standards in this Ordinance. 

10. Buffering and screening. Landscaped buffers shall be required around the entire 

perimeter of the property where the data center is located in accordance with the 

requirements of this Ordinance. 

11. Sound. The operators shall not cause, allow, or permit the operation of any source of 

sound which creates at an occupied residential building or a defined sensitive property, 

as may exist at the time of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy, a sound level that 

exceeds a daytime continuous sound level of 50 dBA or a nighttime continuous sound 

level of 45 dBA, for any 15-minute measurement interval unless otherwise permitted.  

a. The operators shall not cause, allow, or permit the operation of any source of 
sound which creates a pure tone where the one-third (⅓) octave band sound 
pressure level in the band of interest exceeds the arithmetic average of the 
sound-pressure levels for the two adjacent one-third octave bands by the 
corresponding decibel (dB (Flat)) values as follows:  

i. 5 db for center frequencies of 500 Hertz and above, 
ii. 8 db for center frequencies between and including 160 and 400 Hertz,      

iii. 15 db for center frequencies less than or equal to 125 Hertz 
iv. A pure tone shall be deemed present at measurement. 

12. Noises. Sound: The applicant shall provide written verification and documents prepared 
by a registered design professional in the form of a noise study as measured from the 
exterior property line of the subject parcel to the exterior property line of any defined 
sensitive properties as certified by a licensed acoustical engineer, including 
manufacturer specifications, anticipated noise level of the facility will not exceed the 

maximum auditory decibel level as stated in Section 11 of this article, and any data from 
comparable facilities or combination thereof. 

13. A Data Center operation shall provide a 24-hour emergency contact signage visible at the 
access entrance.  Signs shall include company name if applicable, owner/representative 
name, telephone number, and corresponding local power company. 

14. All outdoor light fixtures shall be installed in a manner intended to limit the amount of 
off-site impacts.  Light fixtures located near adjacent properties may require special 
shielding devices to prevent light trespass. 

15. Accessory structures and appurtenances. All accessory structures or appurtenances, 
including those constructed for noise mitigation, shall be designed in a manner that is 
complementary with the primary building(s) and shall be finished in a non-obtrusive 
color. 

16. Roads. All adjacent exterior access roads serving a data center shall conform to the 
Development Standards in this Ordinance and Article 33. Exterior road construction or 
improvements shall be subject to approval by the Burleigh County Highway Engineer or 
their designee. A road maintenance agreement with any government entity having 
jurisdiction over the adjacent exterior access roads shall be required during installation 
or construction of the data center, or during modification of a lawfully existing data 

153



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 7 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

center beyond routine maintenance. All interior roads serving the data center shall be 
subject to review by the Burleigh County Fire Department to ensure safe and adequate 
access for emergency response vehicles. 

17. Storm Drainage, Erosion Control, Grading, Drainage and Stormwater Management 
Permit for the data center shall comply with the requirements in Article 33 of this 
Ordinance. 

18. Additional conditions or specific allowances to this ordinance may be considered in the 

review and approval of the Special Use Permit. 

19. Development Agreement. The owner of record of the property, or the owner’s 

representative of the data center and of the property on which the data center will be 

located, as determined appropriate by Burleigh County, must sign a development 

agreement which shall include provisions related to, but are not limited to, the posting 

and use of financial security, exterior and interior road construction or improvement, 

road maintenance, improvements related to storm drainage, stormwater management 

plan, erosion control, grading, and drainage, reclamation and restoration, and/or any 

other condition imposed by this Chapter, this Ordinance, or the Board of County 

Commissioners in approving installation of construction of the data center or 

modifications to a lawfully existing data center beyond routine maintenance. 

 

IV. Decommissioning Plan:   

1. It is the responsibility of the original applicant, or if different, the owner of record of 
the property, to notify Burleigh County in writing, at least six (6) months in advance, of 
the intent to abandon or cease operations of the data center. Any data center that is 
not operated for a continuous period of six (6) months shall automatically be 
considered abandoned, and Burleigh County may require the original applicant, or if 
different, the record owner of the property, the occupant or lessee of the property, and 
the operator of the data center to reclaim and restore the property within ninety (90) 
days after written notice to reclaim and restore the property from Burleigh County. Any 
such reclamation and restoration shall include, but is not limited to, removal and 
disposal of all above-ground structures, underground structures, and utilities to depth 
of four feet, and removal and disposal of all other facilities, structures, equipment, and 
materials on or under the property. If the property is not fully reclaimed and restored 
as required by this Article within ninety (90) days after written notice from Burleigh 
County, the County may reclaim and restore the property, or cause the property to be 
reclaimed and restored, including, but not limited to, removal and disposal of all above-
ground structures, underground  structures, and utilities to depth of four feet, and 
removal and disposal of all other facilities, structures, equipment, and materials on or 
under the property and recover costs directly from the original applicant, or if different, 
the record owner of the property, the occupant or lessee of the property, and/or the 
operator of the data center. Burleigh County may also, in its discretion, recover such 
costs, by access to and use of the financial security provided and on file for the data 
center, or by lien or special assessment, or any other remedy, authorized by law or the 

154



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 8 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

Development Agreement entered into under this Article. Nothing in this Article is 
intended to impose a mandatory obligation on Burleigh County to reclaim and restore 
the property. 

2. After a decommissioning process has been completed, the I District Industrial Zoning of 
the property shall automatically be transferred back to the pre-existing zoning, prior to 
the issuance of the special use permit. 

 
 

V.     Amend Article 18, I-Industrial Zoning District, the following regulations shall apply: 

 

 1. Special Uses Permitted.  The following Special Uses are allowed as per Article 8  

  Section 30 thereof: 

a. Data Center Facilities 

b. Any change of use within an existing permitted Data Center, i.e.:  

AI Conversion Center, shall require a new special use permit review 

and approval. 

 
Section 2. Repeal.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance  
  are hereby repealed.   
 
Section 3. Severability.  If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall be   
  adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect   
  the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or   
  part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  
 
 Section 4.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect after final passage, adoption  
  and publication as provided by law. 
  
 
First Reading Passed:  ______________________________________  
 
Passed and adopted this ________ day of ____________________, 2025 
                                                                   
_______________________________________________________ 
          Brian Bitner, Chairperson 
 
Final passage and adoption:     
 
I, Mark Splonskowski, do hereby certify that I am the duly elected auditor of the County of 
Burleigh, State of North Dakota, and that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of an 
ordinance adopted by the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners at its regular meeting of 
________day of ______________________, 2025 
 

155



 

 
 

Ord 25-000_drft.                                                                       Page 9 of 9                                                       Art. 8 Data Centers_drft.  
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: I have hereto set my hand and seal of Burleigh County this _______ day 
of ____________________, 2025 
 
__________________________________________       
Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 
 

156



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 11 

157



ESCROW AGREEMENT

between 

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAOKTA, 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 

and 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 
as Escrow Agent 

Dated as of May 1, 2025 

Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds 
Taxable Series 2020 

158



 

 
−1− 

 ESCROW AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT, dated as of May 1, 2025, is made and executed by and 
between BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA (“Burleigh County”), MORTON COUNTY, NORTH 
DAKOTA (“Morton County” and together with Burleigh County, the “Counties”), and BANK OF 
NORTH DAKOTA, Bismarck, North Dakota (the “Escrow Agent”).  
 

The parties hereto recite and, in consideration of the mutual covenants and payments 
referred to and contained herein, covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. Burleigh County has issued its Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, 
Taxable Series 2020, dated November 2, 2020 (“Series 2020 Bonds”), in the original principal 
amount of $53,120,000, of which $40,505,000 is currently outstanding: $4,175,000 matures on 
November 1, 2025, $4,225,000 matures on November 1, 2026, $4,290,000 matures on November 
1, 2027, $4,365,000 matures on November 1, 2028, $4,455,000 matures on November 1, 2029, 
$4,550,000 matures on November 1, 2030, $4,655,000 matures on November 1, 2031, and 
$9,790,000 matures on November 1, 2032 (together, the “Defeased Bonds”). The Series 2020 
Bonds are subject to prepayment and redemption on November 1, 2025, at a price equal to 100% 
of par plus interest accrued to the redemption date.  
 

2. Funds provided by the Counties have been deposited with the Escrow Agent and 
used to establish a cash deposit and to acquire certain United States Treasury Notes, Strips and 
Resolution Funding Corporation Strips (collectively, the “Escrowed Securities”) as further 
described in the Escrow Verification Report set forth as Exhibit A hereto, to be placed in escrow 
(the “Escrow Account”), to provide funds sufficient to pay scheduled principal of and interest on 
the Defeased Bonds to November 1, 2032. Moneys in the Escrow Account shall be used by the 
Escrow Agent, without further direction, to pay scheduled principal and interest as the same 
become due on the Defeased Bonds. The Escrow Agent hereby agrees to hold the cash balance 
and the Escrowed Securities solely in escrow for the benefit of the holders of the Defeased Bonds 
and shall invest such cash and handle such Escrowed Securities only in accordance with the 
provisions of this Escrow Agreement. 
 

3. The Escrow Agent acknowledges receipt of the cash and Escrowed Securities and 
agrees that it will hold such cash and Escrowed Securities in the Escrow Account in the name of 
Burleigh County and will collect and receive on behalf of Burleigh County, all payments of 
principal and interest on such Escrowed Securities and will remit from said Escrow Account to the 
Paying Agent for the Defeased Bonds the funds required for the payment of principal and interest 
due on the Defeased Bonds. 

 
4. Set forth as Exhibit A hereto is a copy of the report prepared by Robert Thomas 

CPA, LLC showing (a) the payments of the principal of premium, if any, and interest on the 
Escrowed Securities and the initial cash deposit, and (b) the scheduled principal and interest due 

159



 

 
−2− 

on the Defeased Bonds to the final maturity date. The report indicates that if the interest on the 
Escrowed Securities and the principal thereof are paid as interest and principal become due, the 
proceeds from the collection of such interest and principal, together with the beginning cash 
balance, will be sufficient to permit the prompt payment of scheduled principal of and interest on 
the Defeased Bonds to the final maturity date in accordance with the debt service schedule set forth 
as Exhibit B hereto. The Escrow Agent makes no representation as to the sufficiency of the 
Escrowed Securities to accomplish the payment of the Defeased Bonds and, except as otherwise 
provided herein, the Escrow Agent shall incur no liability in respect thereof. 
 

5. The Escrow Agent acknowledges the receipt of cash deposit and Escrowed 
Securities from the Counties to be used only for the purposes set forth in paragraph 2 above. The 
Escrow Agent shall hold the beginning cash deposit uninvested and the Escrowed Securities in the 
Escrow Account and will collect and receive on behalf of the Counties all payments of principal 
and interest on the Escrowed Securities and, without the requirement of any action being taken by 
the Counties, will remit from the Escrow Account to the Paying Agent for the Holders of the 
Defeased Bonds, the amounts listed in Exhibit B for the payment of principal of and interest on 
the Defeased Bonds to the final maturity date. After payment of the principal and interest of all 
remaining outstanding Defeased Bonds, the Escrow Agent shall pay any remaining funds in the 
Escrow Account to the Counties as follows: Burleigh County 83.19% and Morton County 16.81%. 
 

6. The Escrow Agent shall reinvest any cash or redeem and reinvest the proceeds of 
the Escrowed Securities held in the Escrow Account only in Escrowed Securities unless and until 
Burleigh County requests in writing that a different reinvestment be made. Together with any such 
request for reinvestment of the proceeds from the Escrowed Securities held in the Escrow Account, 
Burleigh County shall provide to the Escrow Agent: (a) an opinion by an independent certified 
public accountant that after such reinvestment the principal amount of the substituted securities, 
together with the earnings thereon and other available moneys, will be sufficient to pay, as the 
same become due, all scheduled principal and interest on the Defeased Bonds to the final maturity 
date, and (b) an unqualified opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that such 
reinvestment complies with the Constitution and laws of the State of North Dakota and the 
provisions of all relevant documents relating to the issuance of the Series 2020 Bonds. 
 

7. As full consideration for all services to be performed by the Escrow Agent under 
this Escrow Agreement, Burleigh County shall pay the Escrow Agent the amount of $4,500. The 
Escrow Agent expressly waives any lien upon or claim against any money and investments in the 
Escrow Account. Burleigh County shall have the right to require the Escrow Agent to invest any 
uninvested funds from time to time in the Escrow Account in accordance with the provisions 
outlined in paragraph 6 above. 
 

8. It is recognized that title to the Escrowed Securities and money held in the Escrow 
Account from time to time shall always be subject to the prior charge and lien thereon of this 
Escrow Agreement and the use thereof required to be made by the provisions of this Escrow 
Agreement. The Escrow Agent shall hold all such money and securities in a special escrow fund 
and Account separate and wholly segregated from all other funds and securities of the Escrow 

160



 

 
−3− 

Agent and shall never commingle such money or securities with other money or securities. It is 
understood and agreed that the responsibility of the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement 
is limited to the safekeeping and segregation of the funds and securities held in such Escrow 
Account, the collection of and accounting for the principal and interest payable with respect thereto 
and the payment of principal of and interest on the Defeased Bonds to the final maturity date in 
accordance with the provisions of this Escrow Agreement. 
 

9. This Escrow Agreement is made for the benefit of the holders of the Defeased 
Bonds and is not revocable, and the securities and other moneys held in the Escrow Account and 
all income therefrom have been irrevocably appropriated for the payment of the Defeased Bonds 
in accordance with this Escrow Agreement. 
 

10. This Escrow Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the 
Counties and the Escrow Agent and their respective successors and assigns. In addition, this 
Escrow Agreement shall constitute a third-party beneficiary contract for the benefit of the holders 
of the Defeased Bonds. Said third party beneficiaries shall be entitled to enforce performance and 
observance by the Counties and the Escrow Agent of the respective agreements and covenants 
herein contained as fully and completely as if such third-party beneficiaries were parties hereto.  
Any bank into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or with which it may be consolidated or 
any bank resulting from any merger or consolidation to which it shall be a party or any bank to 
which it may sell or transfer all or substantially all of its corporate trust business shall, unless 
Burleigh County disapproves in writing, be the successor escrow agent without the execution of 
any document or the performance of any further act. In the event Burleigh County disapproves of 
the successor escrow agent resulting from any of the events described above, Burleigh County 
shall immediately appoint any state or national bank which is a member of the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation and which has trust powers to be the successor escrow agent, whereupon 
such successor escrow agent shall immediately succeed to the respective agreements and 
covenants hereunder. 
 

11. The Escrow Agent shall immediately notify the Counties whenever, for any reason, 
the Escrowed Securities, interest thereon, as the same accrues, and any cash balance in the Escrow 
Account will be insufficient to pay the principal of the Defeased Bonds on the Redemption Date. 
Burleigh County hereby agrees to promptly pay or cause to be paid any such deficiency from any 
legally available funds. Unless otherwise provided by the respective parties, all notices or other 
communications shall be addressed as follows: 
 

Burleigh County: Burleigh County 
221 North 5th Street 
PO Box 5518 
Bismarck, ND  58502-5518 
Attn:  County Auditor/Treasurer 
 

161



 

 
−4− 

Morton County: Morton County 
210 2nd Avenue NW 
Mandan, ND  58554-3124 
Attn:  County Auditor 

 
Escrow Agent:  Bank of North Dakota 

1200 Memorial Highway 
Bismarck, ND 58504 
Attn:  Trust Department 

 
12. The Counties shall have the right, at any time, to examine all the records of the 

Escrow Agent regarding the status of the funds or accounts created pursuant to this Escrow 
Agreement and the details of all income, investments, reinvestments, redemptions and withdrawals 
therefrom with respect to the funds or accounts created pursuant to this Escrow Agreement. 
 

13. The Escrow Agent will, as soon as possible, cause notice of defeasance of the 
Defeased Bonds, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C, to be mailed to the Bank 
of North Dakota, the bank at which principal and interest on such Defeased Bonds are then payable. 
The notice mailed to such bank shall be accompanied by directions that such bank shall post, as 
soon as possible, a copy of such notice of defeasance with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking 
Board (EMMA®). The Escrow Agent is not acting hereunder as a dissemination agent for the 
Counties and shall not have any liability to any party in connection with any failure to timely post 
on the EMMA® system any notice of defeasance. The sole remedy available shall be an action by 
the holders of the Defeased Bonds in mandamus for specific performance or similar remedy to 
compel performance. 
 

14. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this Escrow 
Agreement on the part of the Counties or the Escrow Agent to be performed should be determined 
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, such covenant or agreement shall be 
deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and agreements herein 
contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Escrow 
Agreement. 
 

15. This Escrow Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of 
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the 
same instrument. This Escrow Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of North 
Dakota. 
 

16. Time shall be of the essence in the performance of obligations from time to time 
imposed upon the Escrow Agent by this Escrow Agreement. 
 

17. This Escrow Agreement shall terminate when the Defeased Bonds have been paid 
and discharged in accordance with the provisions hereof. If any Defeased Bonds are not presented 
for payment when due and payable, the nonpayment thereof shall not prevent the termination of 

162



 

 
−5− 

this Escrow Agreement; provided funds for the payment of any nonpresented Defeased Bonds 
shall upon termination of this Escrow Agreement be held or disbursed by the Paying Agent in 
accordance with the Indenture of Trust and the Second Supplemental Indenture of Trust 
authorizing the Series 2020 Bonds or at the direction of the Counties. Any money or Escrowed 
Securities held in the Escrow Account at termination and not required for the payment of the 
principal of any of the Defeased Bonds shall be paid or transferred to the Counties without further 
direction as follows: Burleigh County 83.19% and Morton County 16.81%. 

 
18. Funds remaining on deposit with the Trustee in the Construction Fund shall be 

released to Burleigh County for the payment of Cost of Construction. Funds remaining on deposit 
with the Trustee in the Reserve Fund shall be distributed to Burleigh County. 
 
 
 
 
 (Remainder of this page intentionally left blank.) 

163



 

 
−6− 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
by their duly authorized officers as of the date first written above. 

 
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  Attest:  
 
 
____________________________________  ___________________________ 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners   County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  Attest:  
 
 
____________________________________  ___________________________ 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners   County Auditor 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA 
Bismarck, North Dakota, as Escrow Agent 
 
By___________________________________ 
 
Title__________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Signature Page Escrow Agreement Series 2020] 
 

 

164



 

 
Χ−1 

 EXHIBIT A  
 
 VERIFICATION REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

165



 

 
∆−1 

 EXHIBIT C 
 

$53,120,000 
 BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
 MULTI-COUNTY SALES TAX REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS 

TAXABLE SERIES 2020 
Dated: November 24, 2015 

 
CUSIP NUMBER: 581535AAG5, 581535AAH3, 581535AAJ9, 581535AAK6, 581535AAL4  
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that there is now on deposit with the Bank of North Dakota, 
Bismarck, North Dakota, as Escrow Agent, under an Escrow Agreement between Burleigh 
County, North Dakota, Morton County, North Dakota and the Escrow Agent, dated as of May 1, 
2025, direct obligations of the United States of America, or obligations unconditionally guaranteed 
by the United States of America, the maturing principal of and interest on which, together with 
cash held in escrow, will be sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the above-captioned 
Bonds (the "Bonds"), as listed below. 

 
Cusip Number Principal 

Amount 
Rate Maturity 

121382 BB0 $4,175,000 1.300% 11/01/25 
121382 BC8 $4,225,000 1.500% 11/01/26 
121382 BD6 $4,290,000 1.700% 11/01/27 
121382 BE4 $4,365,000 2.050% 11/01/28 
121382 BF1 $4,455,000 2.200% 11/01/29 
121382 BG9 $4,550,000 2.300% 11/01/30 
121382 BH7 $2,425,000 2.350% 11/01/31 
121382 BK0 $2,230,000 2.500% 11/01/31 
121382 BJ3 $9,790,000 2.575% 11/01/32 
 

Dated May __, 2025. 

 

166



1 
 

AMENDMENT TO  
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 

 
THIS AMENDMENT TO JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT is made as of May 1, 2025, 

by and between BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, a North Dakota political subdivision, 
whose post office address is 221 North 5th Street, PO Box 5518, Bismarck, ND 58502-5518 
("Burleigh County"), and MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, a North Dakota political 
subdivision, whose post office address is 210 2nd Avenue NW, Mandan, ND 58554 ("Morton 
County", and together with Burleigh County, the "Counties"). 

  
For and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the 

receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties, the parties agree as 
follows: 

 
 RECITALS 
 
 A. Pursuant to Chapter 54-40.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, the Counties 
entered into a joint powers agreement dated April 1, 2015 (the “Joint Powers Agreement”), relating 
to the construction of a joint detention center (the “Detention Center”), the renovation of the former 
Burleigh County detention space, the renovation of the former Morton County detention space and 
the issuance of sales tax revenue bonds for such purposes. The electors of the respective Counties 
approved home rule charters and a one half of one percent sales tax to finance the projects 
described in this paragraph. 
 
 B. Burleigh County issued $60,000,000 Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2015A and $30,000,000 Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015B, dated 
November 24, 2015 (together, the “Series 2015AB Bonds”), to construct the Detention Center. 
Burleigh County refunded the Series 2015AB Bonds with the issuance of $53,120,000 Multi-
County Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2020, dated November 2, 2020 (the 
“Bonds”). The Bonds are currently outstanding in the principal amount of $40,505,000 and are 
subject to redemption and prepayment on November 1, 2025. Burleigh County issued $8,395,000 
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2018, dated October 30, 2018 (the "Series 2018 Bonds"), to 
renovate the former Burleigh County detention space. The Series 2018 Bonds have been paid in 
full.  
 
 C. Morton County issued $2,515,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A, dated 
July 24, 2019 (the “Series 2019A Bonds”) and $500,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2020, 
dated March 25, 2020 (the "Series 2020 Bonds"), to renovate the former Morton County detention 
space. The Series 2019A Bonds have been paid in full. The Series 2020 Bonds are outstanding in 
the approximate principal amount of $500,000 with a final maturity date of November 1, 2025. 

D. Ninety percent (90%) of the Burleigh County sales tax and ninety percent (90%) of 
the Morton County sales tax are pledged to the Bonds. Ten percent (10%) of the Burleigh County 
sales tax and ten percent (10%) of the Morton County sales tax are pledged to the separate 
renovation projects.   
 

167



2 
 

 E. The Counties by this agreement intend to amend the Joint Powers Agreement to 
provide for (i) the respective contributions by each County for the defeasance and prepayment of 
the Bonds, (ii) the ownership percentage of the Detention Center, (iii) the renovation projects, and 
(iv) the end of the respective sales taxes dedicated to the payment of the Bonds. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The Counties shall deposit sufficient funds with the Bank of North Dakota, as 
Escrow Agent, pursuant to the terms of an Escrow Agreement, to defease and prepay the Bonds. 
The required deposit and the required sources of funding to be deposited with the Escrow Agent 
are set forth in the Escrow Agreement. 
 
 2. Ownership of the Detention Center is based on the actual amounts of principal and 
interest paid on all Detention Center bonds by Burleigh County and by Morton County. For 
purposes of this calculation, there shall be included the Preliminary Expenditures (as defined in 
the Joint Powers Agreement) and all fees and costs for professional services related to the 
defeasance and prepayment of the Bonds. The ownerships percentage is fixed as Burleigh County 
83.07% and Morton County 16.93% as detailed in Exhibit A hereto. 

 
3. Upon the defeasance of the Bonds 100% of the Morton County sales tax will be 

pledged to the Series 2020 Bonds and will continue to be levied and collected until such time as 
the Series 2020 Bonds are paid in full.  

 
 4. This Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement shall be binding and enforceable upon 
approval by the Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County and by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Morton County.   
 
 
 
 
 

(remainder of page intentionally left blank) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

168



3 
 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to Joint 
Powers Agreement to be executed by their respective duly authorized officers as of the day and 
year above written. 

 
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  ATTEST:  
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________ 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners   County Auditor/Treasurer 

MORTON COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  ATTEST:  
 
 
____________________________________  ______________________ 
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners   County Auditor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[Signature Page to Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement] 

169



1 
 

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA 
 
 RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR BOND REDEMPTION 

AND AUTHORIZING END OF DETENTION CENTER SALES TAX 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County, North 
Dakota (the "County"), as follows: 
 

RECITALS: 
 

A. The County issued $60,000,000 Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 
2015A and $30,000,000 Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015B, dated November 
24, 2015 (together, the “Series 2015AB Bonds”), to construct a joint detention center with Morton 
County located at 4000 Apple Creek Road, Bismarck, North Dakota. The County refunded the 
Series 2015AB Bonds with the issuance of $53,120,000 Multi-County Sales Tax Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Taxable Series 2020, dated November 2, 2020 (the “Bonds”). The Bonds are 
currently outstanding in the principal amount of $40,505,000 and are subject to redemption and 
prepayment on and after November 1, 2025.  

 
B. The County issued $8,395,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2018, dated 

October 30, 2018 (the "Series 2018 Bonds"), to renovate the former County detention center 
located at 514 East Thayer Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota. The Series 2018 Bonds have been 
paid in full. 

 
C. Pursuant to voter approval on June 10, 2014 and the County’s Home Rule Charter 

and ordinances, the County levies a one-half of one percent (0.5%) sales and use tax which is 
pledged to the payment of the Bonds.  

 
D. The County and Morton County entered into a Joint Powers Agreement dated April 

1, 2015 (the “JPA”) regarding each County’s sales tax, the joint detention center project and the 
separate renovation projects.  

 
E. Documents authorizing the Bonds provide that the County shall continue to levy 

and collect the sales tax until the Bonds have been paid in full. A deposit in escrow of sufficient 
funds to pay the remaining principal and interest on the Bonds will constitute the Bonds being paid 
in full. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of County Commissioners hereby resolves as follows: 

 
1. The County, having sufficient cash and investments available, now desires to 

defease the Bonds. 
 
2. The County shall deposit such sums, together with amounts provided by Morton 

County and amounts currently on deposit with the Bank of North Dakota, as determined necessary 

170



2 
 

pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Escrow Agreement between the County, Morton 
County and the Bank of North Dakota, which is hereby appointed the Escrow Agent of the County 
for the Bonds. 

 
3. The JPA shall be amended to address, (i) the responsibility of the respective 

Counties for the required escrow deposits to defease the Bonds, (ii) ownership of the detention 
center, (iii) the renovation projects, and (iv) the end of the sales tax dedicated to the detention 
center. 
 

4. The forms of the Escrow Agreement and Amendment to Joint Powers Agreement 
attached hereto, are approved in substantially final form. The Chairman and the County 
Auditor/Treasurer are authorized and directed to execute and deliver the agreements in the name 
of the County with such changes therein as shall be approved by such officers.  

 
5. The County Auditor/Treasurer is authorized and directed to take such additional 

action and prepare such other documents necessary for the defeasance of the Bonds, including 
deliver of certificates which cure ambiguities, defects or omissions herein, correct, amend or 
supplement any provision herein, all in furtherance of the defeasance contemplated herein. The 
authority to approve, execute and deliver, on behalf of the County, future amendments to the 
documents entered into by the County in connection with the Bonds is hereby delegated to the 
County Auditor/Treasurer. The County Auditor/Treasurer is further authorized to agree on the 
final debt service allocation percentages between the respective counties. 

 
Dated: __________, 2025. 

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA  Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________________  ______________________     
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners   County Auditor/Treasurer 
 
 
 
The governing body of the County acted on the foregoing resolution at a properly noticed meeting 
held in Bismarck, North Dakota, on ___________, 2025 with the motion for adoption made by 
____________ and seconded by ___________, and the roll call vote on the motion was as follows: 

"Aye"  ________________________________________________________________________ 

"Nay"  ________________________________________________________________________ 

Absent  _______________________________________________________________________ 

171



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 12 

172



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Chairman Brian Bitner 
Commissioner Steve Bakken 
Commissioner Wayne Munson 
Commissioner Steve Schwab 
Commissioner Jerry Woodcox 

   
From:  Pam Binder, SPHR, SHRM-SCP 

HR Director 
   

Date:  May 5, 2025 
   

Re:  Human Resource’s Agenda items for May 5, 2025, Commission Meeting 
 
Subject 1:  2024 Burleigh County Human Resources Report (Turnover Analysis) 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

Please see attached report. This is informational and no action is needed. 
 
 

Subject 2:  2026 Employee Salary Increase Projections 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Every year as part of the starting point for the next year’s Budget process, the Department 
Heads discuss what to recommend to the Burleigh County Commission for employee salary 
increases. The information below was taken from the Meeting Minutes of the Department 
Heads meeting held on Wednesday, April 30, 2025: 
 
2026 Budget Discussion (Meeting Minutes)  
HR Director Pam Binder opened the conversation with asking the Department Heads for their 
input on the 2026 employee salary increases. The Department Heads discussed some options for 
annual increases. County Engineer Marcus Hall proposed an increase of one(1) Pay Step and a 
2% Cola. Sheriff Kelly Leben agreed, and the Department Heads had a discussion regarding the 
2026 annual employee increase options. The Department Heads agreed on proposing a 
recommendation of one (1) Pay Step and a 2% Cola. With other scenarios including just one(1) 
Pay Step, one (1) Pay Step and 1% Cola as alternative scenarios. 
 

173



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

____ 
316 N. 5TH ST, #106, PO BOX 5518, BISMARCK, ND  58506-5518 * TELEPHONE 701-222-6669 * FAX 701-221-3395 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
At this point, you do not need to formally approve an employee salary increase scenario. We are 
just looking for agreement from the Burleigh County Commission on where we start with 2026 
employee salary increases in the 2026 Budget. Historically we have provided three different 
scenarios for comparison. As our Pay Grade and Pay Step Structure is not one that has exact 
percentage increases from Pay Step to Pay Step, we need to estimate what just a Pay Step will 
cost and then we usually add a Cost-of-Living Adjustment (Cola) percentage or a choice of two 
different Cola percentages in the budget estimates.  
 
 

Subject 3:  Burleigh County Leave Sharing Policy - Revisions 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Leave Sharing Policy has been an active policy within Burleigh County since it was 
originally approved on July 7, 2004. This policy needs to be revised to clarify eligibility for 
Leave Sharing. There are also revisions that incorporate the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 
into the Leave Sharing Policy. These revisions are highlighted on the attached policy. I have also 
summarized the revisions below: 
 
• The qualifications for eligibility for the Leave Sharing Policy were clarified. Employees must 

not be in their probationary period, etc. 
• The Leave Sharing Policy was revised to reflect the Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 

provisions. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
I recommend that the Burleigh County Commission approve the revised Leave Sharing 
Policy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

174



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

1 
 

 
 

2024 Burleigh County Human Resources Report  
(Turnover Analysis) 

 
The turnover report for 2024 has been manually calculated and the summary is listed below: 
 
The chart below provides a year-over-year review of the annual turnover percentage for 
Burleigh County. This chart represents all departments including the Human Service Zone. 
 

 
 
In the year-over-year turnover analysis, we can see that Burleigh County’s turnover 
percentage  shows a level pattern with 2023. With years 2015, 2018, 2023 and 2024 being 
the higher turnover percentage years for Burleigh County. This confirms a cyclical pattern 
overall. 
 
The range for the ten (10) year tracking period is from 15% in 2019 as the lowest turnover 
percentage to 22% in 2023 and 2024, which to date, has been the highest turnover 
percentage. The turnover percentages in the other years are within a couple of percentage 
points from each other. This leads us to believe that the turnover rate for the most part has 
been in line with employment trends across the state of North Dakota. The unemployment 

175



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

2 
 

percentage for Region 7 that includes Burleigh County, North Dakota was 2.8% as of March, 
2025. Break this down and you have 1,472 unemployed individuals and 3,847 job openings 
in Region 7 for the month of March, 2025. This information comes from Job Service ND. 
 
The turnover percentage of 22% in 2024 continues to reflect the demand for job openings 
being greater than the supply of available unemployed workers. 
 
Below is a breakdown of the departments that experienced turnover in 2021, 2022, 2023, and 
2024: 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

When we review the turnover analysis by department, we can see several reasons for the 
turnover percentages, and they are not all the same for each department. It is important to 
note that not all turnover is necessarily bad turnover: 

Department 2021 % Total Ees
Detention Center 22 37.29%
Emergency Management 1 1.69%
Extension 4 6.78%
Highway 1 1.69%
Weed Board 1 1.69%
Recorders 1 1.69%
Sheriff 6 10.17%
Human Service Zone 17 28.81%
States Attorney 6 10.17%
Countywide Total 59 18.04% 327

Department 2022 % Total Ees
Auditor/Treasurer/Tax 3 5.00%
Detention Center 16 26.67%
Emergency Management 1 1.67%
Extension 2 3.33%
Finance 1 1.67%
Highway 3 5.00%
Weed Board 1 1.67%
Recorders 1 1.67%
Sheriff 5 8.33%
Human Service Zone 21 35.00%
States Attorney 6 10.00%
Countywide Total 60 17.86% 336

Department 2023 % Tatal Ees
Auditor/Treasurer/Tax 5 6.67%
Detention Center 22 29.33%
Emergency Management 1 1.33%
Finance 1 1.33%
Highway 11 14.67%
Weed Board 1 1.33%
Sheriff 10 13.33%
Human Service Zone 13 17.33%
States Attorney 11 14.67%
Countywide Total 75 22.12% 339

Department 2024 % Total Ees
Auditor/Treasurer/Tax 4 4.94%
Detention Center 28 34.57%
Emergency Management 1 1.23%
Finance 1 1.23%
Highway 4 4.94%
Weed Board 2 2.47%
Sheriff 10 12.35%
Human Service Zone 18 22.22%
States Attorney 13 16.05%
Countywide Total 81 22.38% 362

176



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

3 
 

 
• Auditor/Treasurer – At the end of 2024, the Auditor/Treasurer Department had a very 

new staff. The most tenured employee in the Auditor/Treasurer office had less than 
two years of experience with Burleigh County.  The lack of history and general 
understanding of department policies and procedures has contributed to the 
inefficiencies within the department. 

• Tax Equalization – The Tax Equalization Division has had little turnover and the 
tenure of the employees in this division has been extremely helpful to the 
Auditor/Treasurer department as a whole. Unfortunately, the employees in this 
department are becoming stressed as it is hard to complete normal job duties when 
you are covering the job duties of another employee. 

• The Burleigh-Morton Detention Center has been a challenge as well for staffing. As 
this is a 24/7 facility, the detention officers who are working shiftwork can get burned 
out and the turnover has caused the remaining detention officers to work overtime, as 
well as some of the sheriff deputies who have picked up overtime shifts at the 
Detention Center over the timeframe shown above. We continue to receive 
applications for these open positions. However, we are also continuing to disqualify 
many more applicants prior to hire. This is a continuation of what we were 
experiencing in 2023.  This adds work to the Administrative Seargent and Human 
Resources department. Additional costs for pre-hire required testing also continues to 
add to the recruitment costs for the department. 

• Sheriff – The Sheriff’s department had turnover due to retirement and other turnover 
for various reasons. We continue to see tenured employees leave their law 
enforcement career for a new career field. We continue to work on the salary levels  
for the Deputy Sheriff positions, as well as salary levels for Sergeants and Corporals. 
The HR department is gradually revising the job descriptions and then the revised job 
descriptions are reviewed through our in-house ranking system. It is going well, 
however, this process does take a substantial amount of time to complete. 

• States Attorney – The turnover rate is higher due to larger caseloads. The State’s 
Attorney department has been a challenge for the recruitment and retention of 
employees. The majority of these positions are the Attorneys themselves. The 
marketplace is so competitive for Attorneys that we need to constantly perform 
research into whether we are competitive in our salary structure for these positions. 
We continue to work with States Attorney Julie Lawyer to advertise for the Attorney 
positions and we will continue to work on creating a retention plan to help her fill her 
open positions and retain her current Attorneys.  

• The Highway department had some turnover mainly due to retirement and other 
reasons. The salary level(which includes benefits) for the Highway Maintenance 
Worker positions seems to be coming into line with the market. The one concern with 
the Highway Maintenance Worker positions is that we have on average an older age 

177



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

4 
 

demographic in this area. The 50-59 age band has the most employees within it. This 
could lead to turnover in the near future. This turnover needs to be strategically 
planned in order to ensure a smooth transition. 

• The Human Service Zone has experienced turnover in the last four years. There is a 
pattern of cultural issues within the Human Service Zone. It is important to note the 
Human Service Zone employees have been transitioned to their own policies and 
procedures and have been under the State of North Dakota’s Merit Pay Policy for the 
four years shown above. The Human Service Zone has experienced turnover due to 
systems design and some turnover was based on the change in leadership structure in 
the Human Service Zone itself. Some of the turnover within the Human Service Zone 
is due to culture changes and more perceptive leadership. It is important to note that 
the Burleigh County Human Service Zone employees are still considered to be 
Burleigh County employees even though they have their own policies and merit pay 
structure. 

 
Retention is a key factor in controlling costs for Burleigh County. Turnover costs money not 
just in employee salaries. There are also training costs to consider and other employee’s 
morale when working excessive overtime shifts that need to go into the equation. Employees 
that are trainers for new employees are in danger of being burned out due to not getting a 
break from training new employees. Retention of our good employees is needed to operate 
Burleigh County efficiently. Addendum A shows our 2024 CEG – WSI Premium Billing 
allocation. This is an example of the hidden costs of turnover. 
 
The positions that were the most challenging to recruit and fill in 2024 due to industry 
availability and highly competitive salaries were the following: 

• States Attorney (I, II, and Senior) 
• Jail Nurse (LPN or RN) 

 
 
 
The positions that we struggled to get qualified candidates to fill in 2024 were the following: 

• Administrative Assistant II 
• Sheriff Deputy 
• Highway Maintenance Worker II 
• Detention Officer 

 
 
According to Breezy HR, the Applicant Tracking System that we use at Burleigh County, the 
Human Resources Department processed six hundred eighty-one (681) applications for our 
open positions in 2024. Sixty-six (66) Candidates were hired in 2024. We had 19,596 

178



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

5 
 

position views in 2024, and we disqualified two hundred sixty (260) Candidates for various 
reasons in 2024. The main reason was failing the background inquiry. The pie chart below 
provides a list of our recruiting sources and the number an percentage of applicants from 
each source. 
 

 
Currently, we have twenty (20) open positions for 2025. This number does not include any 
temporary or seasonal vacancies that we are recruiting to fill for the 2025 summer season.  
 
We have had trouble recruiting for our Administrative Assistant positions throughout 
Burleigh County. Historically, this was never a problem. We have had to open the 
recruitment process several different times in order to get a qualified candidate for the 
position. We have had to disqualify a good number of candidates for these positions. Mostly 
due to background inquiry results. 
 
We are working with the various department heads to find creative programs that will give us 
the edge when recruiting these challenging positions. Such programs are employee referral 
bonus, tuition reimbursement, CDL training, career pathing,  and flexible shift scheduling 
where possible. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Demographics For Burleigh County 
 
A demographics breakdown both by age and by gender were done for Burleigh County 
(Countywide). Below is the breakdown information: 
 

179



BURLEIGH COUNTY 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

 
PAM BINDER, SPHR, SHRM-SCP                                           HUMAN RESOURCE ASSISTANTS: 
DIRECTOR                  MEGAN MARTIN 

                        DESIREE HILBORN 
                   LINDSAY BROWER 

6 
 

 
 

 
 
The age category where we have the most employees in the county is the 40–49-year age band at 
23%. Where the 30-39- and 50-59-year age bands were at 22% and 20% respectively. This 
shows a good range of ages, and it also shows that Burleigh County has an appropriate spread of 
ages in its employee base. The 60+ ages represent possible retirements in the very near future so 
planning for succession is extremely important. 
 
The female to male demographic percentages were a bit of a surprise as some of our departments 
within the County are traditionally male or female dominated occupations. This shows a good 
balance of male to female employees overall within Burleigh County. Drilling down into the 
individual departments we can see some variances in the female to male percentages within the 
departments. Some departments that are heavily female or heavily male are the Human Service 
Zone, Veteran Services, Human Resources, Recorder and Highway.  This is the norm within the 
overall industry for these areas. 

Age Category Number Percentages
Employees Under 26 50 14%
Employees 26-29 41 11%
Employees 30-39 79 22%
Employees 40-49 85 23%
Employees 50-59 74 20%
Employees 60 -65 23 6%
Employees 65 Plus 10 3%
Total 362 100%

Overall County Age Breakdown

Age Category Number Percentage
Female 157 43%
Male 205 57%
Total 362 100%

Overall County Gender Breakdown

180



181



182



 

                                                                                                                      

 

 
 

Leave Sharing Policy 
BCHR - 05 

Board Approved: 
 

 
Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this policy is to define employees’ rights to the use of Leave Sharing (also known as 
Donated Leave) and the rules for Leave Sharing.  Leave Sharing is used to help accommodate an 
employee who may have an extended absence due to an extraordinary or severe illness, injury, 
impairment, or physical or mental condition of themselves, spouse, child, or parent, that has caused 
or is likely to cause the employee to take leave without pay or terminate employment.  Leave sharing 
can not be used for a normal pregnancy and delivery. 
 
Objective: 
  
Burleigh County’s (County) intent with the Leave Sharing policy is to allow employees to receive or 
donate accrued Annual Leave or Sick Leave to an employee in need, ensuring that the receiving 
employee will have access to paid leave when needed.   
 
Annual Leave Sharing: 
 
A county employee may donate annual leave to another county employee who is suffering or has a 
relative or household member suffering from an extraordinary or severe illness, injury, impairment, 
or physical or mental condition that has caused or is likely to cause the employee to take leave 
without pay or terminate employment.  
 
Eligibility  

 
A county employee is eligible to receive shared leave pursuant to the following conditions: 
  

1) The department head determines that the employee meets the criteria described in this 
section.  

2) The employee is a regular employee with a minimum of 1 year (12 months) of 
continuous service with the county.  It does not include employees in probationary status 
or employees on temporary or other limited term appointments.  

3) The employee has abided by county policies regarding the use of annual leave.  
4) The employee’s use of shared leave, including both annual and sick leave, does not 

exceed 12 weeks (480 hours) over a twelve-month period. 
5) Annual leave can be donated for any purpose qualifying under the Leave Sharing Policy. 

 
Reasons for Leave 
 

 A county employee may donate annual leave to another county employee only pursuant to the 
following conditions: 

a) The receiving employee has exhausted, or will exhaust, all annual leave, and sick leave 
due to an extraordinary or severe illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental 

183



 

                                                                                                                      

condition, that involves the employee, a relative of the employee, or a household member 
of the employee.   

b) The condition has caused, or is likely to cause, the receiving employee to go on leave 
without pay or terminate employment.  

c) The donating employee donates leave in full-hour increments and must retain a leave 
balance of at least forty (40) hours. 

 
Sick Leave Sharing: 
 
A county employee may donate sick leave to another county employee who is suffering from an 
extraordinary or severe illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that has caused or 
is likely to cause the employee to take leave without pay or terminate employment.  
 
Eligibility  

 
A county employee is eligible to receive donated leave pursuant to the following conditions: 
  

1) The department head determines that the employee meets the criteria described in this 
section.  

2) The employee is a regular employee with a minimum of 1 year (12 months) of continuous 
service with the county.  It does not include employees in probationary status or employees 
on temporary or other limited term appointments.  

3) The employee has abided by county policies regarding the use of sick leave.  
4) The employee’s use of shared leave, including both annual and sick leave, does not exceed 

12 weeks (480 hours) over a twelve-month period. 
5) Sick leave may only be donated for an employee’s personal use of Sick leave and not to care 

for a qualifying member as such under Family Sick Leave.   
 

Reasons for Leave 
 

 A county employee may donate sick leave to another county employee only pursuant to the 
following conditions: 

a) The receiving employee has exhausted, or will exhaust, all annual leave, and sick leave due 
to an extraordinary or severe illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition, that 
involves the employee.   

b) The condition has caused, or is likely to cause, the receiving employee to go on leave without 
pay or terminate employment.  

c) The donating employee donates leave in full-hour increments and must retain a leave balance 
of at least forty (40) hours. 

 
Designation of Leave Sharing 

 
The department head shall require the employee to submit to the Human Resource Department, prior 
to approval or disapproval, a medical certificate from a licensed physician or health care practitioner 
verifying the severe or extraordinary nature and expected duration of the condition.   
 
Use of Leave Sharing 
 

1. Donated annual and sick leave is transferable between employees in different departments 
within Burleigh County.  

184



 

                                                                                                                      

2. One hour of donated leave must be regarded as one hour of donated leave for the recipient. 
3. Any donated leave may only be used by the recipient for the purposes specified in this 

section and is not payable in cash.  
4. All forms of paid leave available for use by the recipient must be used prior to using shared 

leave.  
5. Any donated leave not used by the recipient will not be deducted from the donor.   
6. All donated leave must be given voluntarily.  NO county employee may be coerced, 

threatened, intimidated, or financially induced into donating annual leave for purposes of the 
leave sharing program.  
 

Definitions 
 

Serious health condition means an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental 
condition that involves inpatient care or continuing treatment by a health care provider. This 
can include conditions with short-term, chronic, long-term, or permanent periods of 
incapacity. 

 
 Spouse means a husband or wife as defined or recognized in the state of North Dakota. 

Spouse also includes a husband or wife in a marriage that was validly entered into outside of 
the United States if the marriage could have been entered into in North Dakota. 

 
 Child means a biological, adopted, or foster child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a 

person standing in loco parentis, who is either under age 18, or age 18 or older and 
“incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability” at the time that FMLA 
leave is to commence. 

 
 Parent means a biological, adoptive, step or foster father or mother, or any other individual 

who stood in loco parentis to the employee when the employee was a child. This term does 
not include parents “in law.” 

 
 Qualifying exigency includes short-notice deployment, military events and activities, 

childcare and school activities, financial and legal arrangements, counseling, rest and 
recuperation, post-deployment activities, and additional activities that arise out of active 
duty, provided that the County and employee agree, including agreement on timing and 
duration of the leave. 

 
  
 

185



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 13 

186



 

 

 

 

 

 

Request for County Board Action 
 
DATE: 5/5/2025          
   
TO:  Burleigh County Commission  
  
FROM: Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski  
 
   
ITEM: Missouri Valley Complex bids and RFP 
 
 
REQUEST: Consider proposals for wetland delineation and bid received for cropland. 

 

187



188



189

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



190



191



192



193

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line

Mark Splonskowski
Line



194



195



196


	May 5, 2025
	County Weed Board
	2025 - 01 - 21 - Weed Board Minutes
	County Commission
	2025 - 04 - 21 - Meeting Minutes
	Abatement letter May 5, 2025
	Sheet1

	Consent Hildegards
	Consent Centry football boosters
	Consent Liquor license special permit
	Hall CONSENT right of way
	Consent 2nd access permit
	#6
	bitner 1 (1)
	2020 Parking Trial Balance
	2021 Parking Trial Balance
	2022 Parking Trial Balance
	2023 Parking Trial Balance
	2024 Parking Trial Balance
	2025 Parking Trial Balance

	bitner 2
	Misc 1
	Misc 2
	Misc 3
	Misc 4

	bitner 3
	bitner 4
	PRC Emails
	Lawyer Rough Draft - Petition for Removal - 2025.05.01
	#7
	Lawyer Preliminary Resolution on Reorganizing Auditor-Treasurer Office
	2067_001
	#8
	Public Hearing
	Hall PUBLIC HEARING
	Sanford 2025 - Burleigh County, ND - Calling for TEFRA Hearing 4927-4240-2873 v4
	In the County, proceeds of the Series 2025 Bonds in an amount not to exceed $100,000,000 (interim financing) and not to exceed $100,000,000 (permanent financing, which amount includes a portion used to refinance the interim financing), will be used, t...

	#9
	Julie P&Z memo
	Julie Ex.1 Article 8 Data Center_04302025
	BMDC Sales Tax Bond Agenda Packet Item May 5 2025
	Escrow Agreement v5
	JPA Amendment v2
	Burleigh Resolution

	RFP proposals
	DJ COleman
	DJ Coleman Contract signed
	Binder 05.05.25 - Commssion Meeting Memo with attachments.pdf
	Commission Meeting Memo 05.05.2025.pdf
	2024 Turnover Report with WSI Info
	2024 Turnover Report.pdf
	2024 WSI Bill

	Leave Sharing Policy
	Purpose:
	Objective:
	Annual Leave Sharing:
	Sick Leave Sharing:





